
 

 

 

City of Bay City 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 

 

Bay City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 9, 2023, 6:00 pm 
5525 B Street, Bay City 

Ad Montgomery Community Hall 
 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
B. Visitor Propositions (Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items) 
C. Presentation – Public Works Director Roy Markee, WWTP Outfall 
D. Committee, Department, and Staff Reports 

a. City Manager, 
b. Finance Department 
c. Fire Department 
d. Fire Committee Report 
e. Public Works 
f. Emergency Preparedness, 

1. Next meeting Monday May 15, 2023, 5:30 pm at Ad 
Montgomery Community Hall 

g. Planning Department, 
1. Next Planning Commission – May 17, 2023, at 6:00 pm at Ad 

Montgomery Community Hall 
E. Minutes 

a. Council Workshop – April 10, 2023 
b. Regular Council Meeting – April 11, 2023 

F. Treasurers Report 
G. Bills against the City 
H. Unfinished Business 

a. Fiscal Policy  
b. Business Registration – propose to schedule public hearing for June 13, 

2023 
c. FEMA National Flood Insurance implementation changes 
d. Tillamook County land swap for streets discussion 

 



 

 

 

City of Bay City 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 

 

I. New Business 
a. TLT Committee Recommendations 
b. Resolution 2023-012 – A Resolution Exempting a Bid for New Financial, 

Payroll, and Billing Software for the City From Competitive Bidding 
Requirements of ORS 279, which includes permission for Finance 
Director to sign contract with Springbrook for new software 

c. Permission for Public Works Director to sign the Paving Contract for 
portions of 14th 16th, and Main Streets. 

d. Permission for Public Works Director to sign Contract for the new sewer 
lift station.  

e. Project Assessment Report – Bay City Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Upgrades, by Cascade Energy (TPUD) 

f. Notice of Executive Session – ORS 192.660 2 (a) in May and/or June 
2023, for City Council to interview City Manager Applicants.  
 

J. Mayor's Presentation 
K. Council Presentation 
L. Attorney Presentation 

 
The Council reserves the right to recess to executive session as may be required at any 
time during these meetings, pursuant to ORS 196.660(1). 

To attend via phone Call-in number 518-992-1125, access code 389573 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer. In accordance with 
Federal law and the U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited 
from discriminating on the base of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, 
disability, or familial status. 

 

 

 



 
  

 
 
 

 
 

City of Bay City 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 

 May 9, 2023 
City Manager Report – Liane Welch 
 

• Worked with staff to develop FY 2023-24 budget 
• Working on hiring a new City Manager 
• Developing job description for a new Firefighter position 
• Working on proposed Fire District homework 
• Working with Garibaldi to problem solve their personnel shortage 
• Coordinating the planting at the Al Griffin Memorial Park 
• Working on Wayfinding Program 
• Participated in the LOC’s Spring Conference on Housing Issues in Bay City 
• Met with Water Districts on the 601 budget and program 
• We were not successful with the OSFM Wildfire Risk Reduction grant’ 
• Out of 23 grant applications for the ODOT Community Path Grant we placed 13.  The 

cut off was project #9, we were not successful. We had a Tillamook County TLT grant 
for $40,000 as the match.  We will need to return the County grant for others to use.  

• Other duties as assigned 



5/3/2023

City of Bay City Grants Summary

Completed project
Recommended approval by Bay 
City TLT

Grant Source Due Date Submitted
 Amount 
Requested Awarded? Match Required Report Requirements

last report 
submitted

Bay City TLT - Hiker/biker 
campground 1/31/2022 Yes 15,000$       Yes Annual, which is final Yes,  6 mo
Tillamook County TLT - 
Hiker/Biker campground Yes 75,000$       Yes quarterly 1/31, 4/30, 7/31, 10,31 10/31/2022
Oregon Parks and Recreation 
Local Gov Grant Hiker/Biker 
campground Yes 318,001$     Yes Yes Not yet
ODOT SCA 2021 - Hays Oyster Yes 100,000$     Yes No Annual and final Yes
ODOT SCA - 16, 14, and Main 8/31/2022 Yes 250,000$     Yes No Yes

NOAA Fish Barrier Removal - 
Patterson Creek Culvert 
Replacement 8/15/2022 Yes $6.2 million NO

No.  Although for extra points, 
we added the DEQ SRF 
$364,299.02.  We are applying 
for a $728,598.04 Forgivable 
loan

Siltez Tribal Charitable 
Contribution Fund yes 9,402$         Yes

$9,402.  we budgeted 4 
turnouts for match Annual report and media 

Yes, final 
report done

Business OR - Water Master Plan 8/1/2022 Yes 20,000$       Yes
Matching with $30,000 
Budgeted in 601 fund

We have budgeted $50,000 for 
this work 

DEQ State Revolving Fund for 
Patterson Creek Culvert project 
on 7th and 8th streets 8/12/2022 Yes 730,000$     Yes

This is a 50% forgivable loan 
$365,000

Business OR - LOI for BIL funds - 
Alderbrook and Juno waterline 
replacement and new water 
reservoir 9/15/2022 Yes 3,528,000$  ?

No, we added $250,000 for 
match

Reduced request to Alderbrook 
line at $950,000.   Awarded 
$107,000, still on the list for BIL 
funds for summer 2023

2022 Oregon Fire Service Capacity 
Program - 2 Firefighters for 3 yrs 11/30/2022 Yes 551,774$     ?

We used soft match of the 
volunteers Yes

ODOT Oregon Community Paths

LOI 9/15/22 - 
Application 
1/31/23 yes 508,769$     

Did not make 
the cut

ODOT has funds in this program 
as a result of COVID and will only 
have this much funding through 
2024. 

Tillamook County TLT - Match for 
ODOT community path grant 12/1/2022 Yes 40,000$       Yes Yes, quarterly

Business Oregon Fire Department 
Seismic Rehabilitation 12/16/2022 Yes 2,497,510$  Apr-23 No Match yes

OSFM Engine Program 1/17/2023 Yes
passed 1st 
phase

OSFM Wildfire Risk Reduction 1/31/2023 Yes 220,000$     
BC TLT - BCEV 40 ft Storage 
contanier 3/31/2023 Not yet 12,528$       ? $4,177 out of BCEV city fund Yes

BC TLT - Mural and landscaping 3/31/2023 Not yet 14,775$       ?
Bay City $5,000 part in-kind and 
$10,000 Visit Till Coast Yes

National Fish and Wildlife 
Federation 4/11/2023 yes 935,000$     ?

$365,000 which is part of the 
50% forgivable loan from DEQ 
SRLF of $730,000

Yes, these 3 grants match each 
other

Bay City submitted TLT match 
grant for $40k

Not successful, no award Success, Grant Awarded



 
 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

05/03/2023 
 

Finance Report for May 2023 
From: Finance Director, Lindsey Gann 
 

• Budget has been approved by the budget committee; it will be noticed for public hearing 
for the June 2023 council meeting. 

• Continue to work on cleaning up financials / billing and data, so we are considering a 
new software system which will be addressed later in the meeting. 

• Now that the budget process is nearing completion, I will be working to catch up on 
reconciliations and balancing books. 

• Received an interim request from the auditors for mid-year information for the next audit. 
• I am attending the NW Clerks training in June from 6/11-6/16.  

 City of Bay City 
 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 



Public Works Report                                                                May 9, 2023 

 

Water 

- Several water meters were replaced at residences around town as we upgrade to the 

Kamstrup radio read meters, we are under 180 meters left to install to get the entire town on 

one brand of radio read meter. 

- We ran a water test with our wells turned off and Tillamook intertie open.  Test is currently 

running while this report is being written.  Test was to see how long Tillamook could provide 

water to Bay City and Water District members so the connection of Wells 1, 2 and 3 could be 

hooked up when the piping is cut open to tie into a single system, secondary test to see if 

Tillamook could produce enough water should Bay City Water System fail.  The high 

pressure reservoirs were not being filled during this test in the initial stage as we tested 

Tillamook’s production and delivery capability (it is estimated the upper reservoirs have 3 or 

4 days capacity)    Levels of reservoirs fell fairly quick in the first day, but seemed to level 

off around 15 feet on the telemetry system after a day and a half, which was closer to 13 feet 

in the field when inspected.   Additional information will be available at the Council Meeting 

as this test progresses. 

- When the power was out in Bay City on April 28th, all generators operated.   The generator at 

the water booster station was sending a high temp alarm, generator was found to be low on 

coolant in the radiator, problem has been rectified.  

 

 

Streets 

- Several pot holes were patched  

- Small City Allotment paving project bids were opened.   K&L Industries was the low bidder 

at $259,850.   7 day required Notice of Intent to Award has been posted.  

-  

Wastewater 

- No update on the value engineering cost for the sewer lift station, contractor is working on 

the revised pricing.   

- Crews continue to clean and TV inspect sewer mainlines as time allows.  

- DEQ report from the inspection is attached   

- WWTP is running well 

- Some field investigation of the WWTP sewer outfall was completed and shared with our 

DEQ permit writer as we begin to get ready for renewing the permit which expires fall of  

2024.   The Mixing zone study done by SHN Engineering recommended moving the 

discharge to just off Hayes Oyster Drive about 4600 feet from its current location.   This 

would be very expensive, hopefully if we are forced to move the outfall it is to the nearby 

channel which has moved from the current discharge location.  

- PUD did an energy audit of the WWTP, some key items were identified to save cost, see 

attached report 

 

Parks 

- The campground  maintains closed 

- Two signs were placed at Watt Family Park “No Dogs on Playfield” 

 

 

 

  



Reservoir No water being pumped to the upper Reservoirs on Baseline or Patterson 

Level Creek during the test

time (feet)

5/1/2023 8:15 AM 29.82

Monday 9:15 AM 27.7

10:15 AM 25.9

11:15 AM 24.85

12:15 PM 24.25

1:15 PM 23.75

2:30 PM 23.16

3:30 PM 22.89

4:30 PM 22.42

5:50 PM 22

6:50 PM 21.49

7:50 PM 20.82

8:50 PM 20.35

9:50 PM 19.68

11:30 PM 18.26

5/2/2023 2:15 AM 17.44

Tuesday 4:00 AM 16.95

6:00 AM 16.4

8:30 AM 15.7

10:00 AM 15.3

2:00 PM 15.3

4:00 PM 15.3

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Low Pressure Reservoir Elevations





2023 SCA Paving Project Engineers Estimate $270,000

Project 2023-2

K & L Industries Pacific Excavation Big River Construction Advanced Excavation Knife River

Bid Price/ Total Price/ Total Price/ Total Price/ Total Price/ Total

Item Description QTY Units Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price

10 Mobilization 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $28,656.00 $28,656.00 $27,500.00 $27,500.00 $37,500.00 $37,500.00 $57,675.00 $57,675.00

20 General Excavation 514 CY $50.00 $25,700.00 $70.00 $35,980.00 $67.00 $34,438.00 $52.00 $26,728.00 $145.00 $74,530.00

30 3/4" -0" Crushed Rock Shoulders 423 CY $50.00 $21,150.00 $89.00 $37,647.00 $115.00 $48,645.00 $86.00 $36,378.00 $204.00 $86,292.00

40 1 1/2" Crushed Rock Base 359 CY $50.00 $17,950.00 $87.00 $31,233.00 $82.00 $29,438.00 $111.00 $39,849.00 $158.00 $56,722.00

50 3 " Asphalt Overlay 997 Tons $150.00 $149,550.00 $172.00 $171,484.00 $186.50 $185,940.50 $193.00 $192,421.00 $172.00 $171,484.00

60 Adjust manholes 7 EA $1,500.00 $10,500.00 $1,500.00 $10,500.00 $146.00 $1,022.00 $720.00 $5,040.00 $830.00 $5,810.00

70 Adjust Storm Inlets 4 EA $1,250.00 $5,000.00 $2,500.00 $10,000.00 $1,845.00 $7,380.00 $1,020.00 $4,080.00 $685.00 $2,740.00

80 Brush Clearing 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $14,851.00 $14,851.00 $4,800.00 $4,800.00

TOTAL $259,850.00 TOTAL $333,000.00 TOTAL $339,863.50 TOTAL $356,847.00 TOTAL $460,053.00







 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 1 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
1:Influent Screen 

 

 

 

 
2: Influent Screen 

 



 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 2 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
3: Influent Screen 

  
4: Influent Screen 

 



 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 3 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
5: Influent Screen 

 

 
6: Influent Bypass Pump Station 

 



 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 4 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
7: North Lagoon, Influent Bypass Outfall 

 

 
8: North Lagoon, Influent Bypass outfall 

 

 

 
9: Influent Bypass Pump Station 

 

 
10: Influent Bypass Pump Station 

 



 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 5 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
11: Influent Sampler 

 

 
12: Screen Electronics 

 



 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 6 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
13: Screen and Bypass PS Electronics 

 

 
14: Influent Rock Trap Drying Area 

 

 
15: Aeration Basin Aerating 

 

 
16: Aeration basin Decanting 

 



 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 7 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
17: Aerobic Digester 

 

 
18: Influent to Aeration Basins 

 



 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 8 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
19: Piping Gallery 

 

 
20: Effluent Sampling 

 



 

    OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FACILITY NAME: Bay City WWTP Page 9 
    INSPECTION PHOTOLOG  DATE: 3/15/2023 

 
21: Laboratory 

 

 
22: Laboratory 

 

 
23: Sludge Storage Lagoon 

 

 

 





 

Bay City Emergency Volunteer Monthly Report – May 2023 

• BCEV continues to hold Wednesday 7 pm radio check-ins, several more members have 
radios and are participating.  Radio operators should register for a GRMS license. 

• The BCEV website is up and running BCEVOR.org. 
• The fire department generator has been connected; we need to schedule training to 

safely operate.  
• The Bay City TLT committee recommended approval for the 40’ storage trailer for 

emergency supplies, will start planning the implementation. 
• BCEV wants to host an emergency preparedness Fair, and a subcommittee has been 

formed to start the planning process.   
• BCEV has developed a communication tree. 
• BECEV needs to recruit more neighborhood captains, all are welcome. 
• Next Meeting is Monday May 15that 5:30 pm. 
•  

 



 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 

 
 

BAY CITY PLANNING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT 
FOR APRIL 2023   

1. Zoning Permits (4) 
a.  Remodel – 6755 Seattle Avenue – Residential remodel – bathroom inclusion; 
b.  Accessory Structure – 8115 16th Street – accessory shed; 
c. Commercial/Warehouse – 8140 Bewley Street; 
d. Commercial Remodel/Additions – 5535 Hayes Oyster Street – Restaurant Remodel, 

Accessory Cooking Pods, and ADU installment with Grading and Erosion Control  
 

2. Planning Commission Meeting April 19th Hearing   
- Setback Variance request for property at 4635 Spruce Street (denied 3 – 2). 

 

3. Specific Tax Lot Questions/Inquiries/and Other Correspondences (counter, phone or email) 
 

• FEMA changes review (10 inquiries) 
• Wayfinding Sign Amendments Review (5 

inquiries);  
• Setback variance application questions 

and concerns for 4635 Spruce Street (5 
inquiries);  

• Review files for Dog Wash Station at 6625 
McCoy (4 inquiries);  

• Elevations, Grading and Retaining Wall 
questions for property at Portland and 11th 
(4 inquiries); 

• Development Requirements for Bay Ridge 
Subdivision (4 inquiries); 

• ADU requirements and development fees 
for property at 8465 Hwy 101 (4 inquiries)  

• Final Findings for V-2023-02 discussions 
(3 inquiries); 

• Permit submittal and review and Sign 
requirements for property at 5535 Hayes 
Oyster (3 inquiries); 

• STR and Remodel for property at 6755 
Seattle (3 inquiries); 

• Gravel infill at roadside at 9635 1st (3 
inquiries); 

• Measuring height, Culvert location and 
Drainage issues at 5175 Trade (2 
inquiries);  

• Development Requirements for property at 
8th and A (2 inquiries)  

• Flood Development Issues on Clam Street 
(2 inquiries);    

• Urban Forestry intro and meeting 
discussion (2 inquiries);  

• Development Requirements for property at 
8th and A (2 inquiries);  

• Replatted Lot completion and Development 
questions for property at Elliot and Spruce (2 
inquiries); 

• Permit Clarification for property at 5475 Pacific 
(2 inquiries); 

• Temporary Use Permit for Farmer's Market at 
5620 B Street (2 inquiries); 

• Development Requirements at Hobsonville 
Point Road and Pennsylvania;   

• New Shed and Lot Coverage at Baseline 
Road; 

• Certificates of Occupancy at 4585 Salmon;  
• Permit submittal and review for property at 

8140 Bewley; 
• Water Issues;  
• Development Requirements for property on 

south side on Alderbrook;   
• Map Changes Review; 
• Concerns with variance for 4635 Spruce 

Street; 
• Permit for Accessory structure at 8115 16th 

Street;  
• Development issues;  
• Pre-application Meeting Set-up for property on 

McCoy;   
• Development Requirements for property on 

Trade Street; 
• Height Requirements in City;  
• Temporary Rule Amendments for Climate-

Friendly and Equitable Communities Program;  
• DLCD Spring Meeting correspondence;  
• Accessory Structures for property at 6880 

Baseline;    
• Change in UGB Expansion Rules Review; 
• Trash Accumulation at 6575 Seattle;   

 City of Bay City 

 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 



• Odd Fellow Building Reuse as Therapy 
Center; 

• Road Improvements and Site prep for 
property at 8th and 9th and E Street;  

• Permit sign-off for changes to plans at 
5535 Hayes Oyster;   

• Review Progress of TGM Code Updates;  
• City Hall Beautification questions; 
• Water bills;      
• Fee Schedule questions;    
• ERAP Meeting scheduling;  
• STR on Clam Street; 
• Retaining Wall for property at 8830 9th St; 
• Deposit Check to return for 9440 6th;   

• Development Requirements for property on 
Walz Hill Road;   

• Zoning questions for property at 6625 McCoy;  
• Temp Use Permit Conditions for property at 

2106 Second Street;  
• Water turn on request for property at 9000 8th;  
• Development Requirements for property at 

Clam and Elliot; 
• NHMP Plan Draft Review;   
• Tree Removal for property at 6915 Seattle;  
• Title Search  for property at 7840 16th;  
• Guinea Hens allowed in City; 
• Tree removal at 9th and E Street; 

 

4. Meetings involving Planning Department 
• April 4th – Vendors’ Meeting for Farmer’s Market (The Landing Restaurant);  
• April 5th – Tillamook Public Meeting for the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) – 

Endangered Species Act (ESA) Integration in Oregon  
• April 6th – Planning Budget Meeting 
• April 7th – Weekly LOC Legislative Update Meetings via Zoom;  
• April 8th – State of the City Event (Bay City Ad Montgomery Hall);  
• April 18th – Tillamook Public Meeting for the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) – 

Endangered Species Act (ESA) Integration in Oregon;  
• April 19th – City/County Monthly Meeting via Microsoft Teams;  
• April 19th – Planning Commission Hearing;  
• April 20th – Staff Safety Meeting;  
• April 20th – FEMA BIOP Meeting with Council committee;  
• April 21st – Weekly LOC Legislative Update Meetings via Zoom;  
• April 24th – Meeting regarding permits at Dog Washing Station at 6625 McCoy with Mary 

Manly; 
• April 25th – Meeting regarding Office Management/ Roles and Responsibilities; 
• April 25th – FEMA BiOp Coalition Meeting;  
• April 27th – Spring North Coastal Planners Network Meeting ODF, 5005 3rd Tillamook;  
• April 28th – Weekly LOC Legislative Update Meetings via Zoom; 
 

5. Counterwork 
• 16 Permitting, Land Use and public facility questions at counter;  
• 4 Zoning Permit submittals at counter. 

 

6. Upcoming May Meetings 
 Weekly OCPDA/LOC Land Use & Development Legislative Update Meetings via Zoom – 

May 4th, 11th, 18th, 25th; 
 Planning Assistance Discussion with Wheeler – May 8th; 
 TILLAMOOK ROCKit Landing - Coordinated Homeless Response Workshop – May 9th; 
 Tillamook County NHMP Steering Committee meeting – May 11th, May 24th; 
 Meeting with Thea Ward re property at 9th and Portland – May 15th; 
 Planning Commission Meeting – May 17th;  
 City-Tillamook County Monthly Meeting – May 23rd;  
 Office Moving Day – May 24th; 
 Tillamook Estuary Resilience Action Plan Meeting – May 31st. 

 



 
 
 
BAY CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP  
April 10, 2023 
5:30 P.M.  
 
Members Present: Mayor McCall, Councilor Kathy Baker, Councilor Tom Imhoff, Councilor 
Melissa Rondeau, Councilor Tim Josi, Councilor Jason Hovey 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Liane Welch, Public Works Director Roy Markee, City 
Recorder/Finance Director Lindsey Gann, Division Chief Christensen 
 
Others present: Bob Miles, Pat Vining, Greg Sweeney, Rachel Christensen 
 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

B. Visitor Propositions (Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items) 

Rachel Christensen addressed the council regarding a water leak at her newly 
purchased residence and requested a waiver of fees associated with the leak. Staff 
were directed to print a copy of the bill for the council to review at the council 
meeting. 

C. Presentation Tuesday April 11 at 6 pm - CPR Life Saver Awards – Alan 
Christensen/Blake Paulson 

D. Committee, Department, and Staff Reports 

a. City Manager, - Manager Welch presented the staff report. Report can be 
found in the April 2023 packet. In addition to the report, City Manager Welch 
stated Dane Crossley is requesting to donate a bench to the City. OCSR is 
looking for a letter of support from the city for a project/grant opportunity 
that the OCSR has applied for. City Manager Welch is also looking for support 
letters from the council for grant applications.  

b. Finance Department – Finance Director Gann presented the staff report. 
Report can be found in the April 2023 packet. 

c. Fire Department – Operations Chief Christensen presented the fire report. 
Report can be found in the April 2023 packet. 

d. Fire Committee Report – Pat Vining presented the report. The Fire 
Committee is working on the course of actions for forming a district. 

e. Public Works – Public Works Director Markee presented the public works 
report. Report can be found in the April 2023 packet. 



 
f. Emergency Preparedness, - City Manager Welch presented the BCEV report. 

Report can be found in the April 2023 packet. 

i. Next meeting Monday April 17, 2023, 5:30 pm at Ad Montgomery 
Community Hall 

g. Planning Department, - City Manager Welch presented the report. Report can 
be found in the April 2023 packet. 

i. Next Planning Commission – April 19, 2023, at 6:00 pm at Ad 
Montgomery Community Hall 

Councilor Baker addressed concerns with a residence on McCoy Avenue 
that is advertising a self-serve dog wash station. Concerned about the 
usage of the property and permitting. Wants to confirm if permits have 
been processed. City Manager Welch will follow up with Planner Mattison 
to confirm whether the proper steps have been taken by the resident. 

E. Minutes 

a. Council Workshop – March 13, 2023 

b. Regular Council Meeting – March 14, 2023 

No questions or comments 

F. Treasurers Report 

G. Bills against the City – Councilor Baker asked about the contract with North Coast Lawns. 
Noticed that the billing is the same each month, but scheduled mowing varies in the 
winter/summer. Public Works Director Markee stated the total yearly amount is split 
equally over each month even though there may be less mowing in the winter months. 

H. Unfinished Business 

a. Fiscal Policy – draft 

Finance Director Gann presented the draft to the council. Received remarks 
from the auditors with minor suggestions. Looking for direction from council 
on how to move forward. Mayor McCall suggested having the budget 
committee review the draft for comments. 

b. Business Registration Discussion – draft   

City Manager Welch presented the draft business registration that she 
received from the Attorney. Council asked for a clean copy with no markups 
for them to review at the Council Meeting. City Manager Welch will email out 
a copy without the markups from the attorney for the council to review. 

 



 
 

I. New Business 

a. Permission for Public Works Director to negotiate the Sewer Lift Station 
Construction Contract  

Public Works Director Markee received bids for the Sewer Lift Station that were 
higher than expected. He is looking for approval from the council to negotiate 
the work with a contractor through a value engineering process. Council 
directed City Manager Welch to discuss the process with the attorney to 
confirm it is allowed to be value engineered.  

b. Discussion on Al Griffin campground and bathroom at Watt Family Park  

Public Works Director Markee explained that he does not feel the need to have 
a camp host in the campground this year. The Public Works Staff are available 
to clean bathrooms and pick up fees from the fee box. Director Markee 
suggested renting the sites out long term to produce more funds for the 
campground.  

Councilor Baker asked about the status of the QR code payment system. 
Finance Director Gann explained that she was unable to find a program that 
would allow the QR code to collect different payments without a 
website/platform to process the payments through.  Councilor Rondeau 
advised Sanastar is a processor of remote payment machines and could be used 
for both the dump station and campground. Councilor Rondeau will forward 
the information to staff.  Public Works Director stated he spoke with Sanastar 
about their remote pay box, and it would run around $2000 per year. At this 
time the campground is not producing enough revenue for it to be used, but 
with the upgrades to the campground it may be beneficial in the future. 
Councilor Rondeau will forward other contacts for staff to review.  

c. FEMA National Flood Insurance Implementation changes – City Manager Welch 
presented the report to council. Report can be found in the April 2023 packet. 
New changes may have a significant impact on the development in Bay City.  
City Planner Mattison is drafting a letter to FEMA response letter to FEMA 
about the proposed developments for council to review at the council meeting 
tomorrow night. 

Councilor Baker stated that FEMA is looking for the City/County to show how 
they will comply with the no net loss. 

J. Executive Session – ORS 192.660 (2) (e) The governing body of a public body may 
hold an executive session to conduct deliberations with persons designated body to 
negotiate real property transactions. 



 
 

 

K. Mayor's Presentation 

L. Council Presentation 

M. Attorney Presentation 

 

Adjourned to executive session at 7:23pm 

Executive session closed at 7:46pm 

City Council Workshop adjourned at 7:46pm 

 
 

 
    
 
                                  __________________________ 
                         David McCall, Mayor  
 
________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



 
 
 
BAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
April 11, 2023 
6:00pm  
 
Members Present: Mayor McCall, Councilor Kathy Baker, Councilor Tom Imhoff, Councilor 
Melissa Rondeau, Councilor Jason Hovey, Councilor Josi 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Liane Welch, Public Works Director Roy Markee, City 
Recorder/Finance Director Lindsey Gann, Division Chief Christensen, Fire Chief Kamrath 
 
    

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
B. Visitor Propositions (Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items) 
C. Presentation - CPR Life Saver Awards – Alan Christensen/Blake Paulson 

The Bay City and Garibaldi Fire Department presented CPR Life Save Awards for 
actions taken by volunteers during an unconscious not breathing call on November 
2, 2022. Mr. Lee Webb joined the staff in presenting the awards to the volunteers 
who had direct contact with him during the call. Those awarded were Evan Saindon, 
Greg sweeney, Holly Saindon, Heidi Berger, Blake Paulson, and Bridgit Sigman. 

D. Committee, Department, and Staff Reports 
a. City Manager, - City Manager Welch announced the posting of her job for 

applications. She plans to retire on August 1st, 2023. Suggested an equal 
number of citizens and staff for the interview panel. Greg Sweeney and Pat 
Vining both volunteered to be part of the interview panel. Bob Miles was on 
a previous interview panel, Mayor McCall suggested having him as part of the 
panel. 
Motion by Councilor Imhoff to appoint Greg Sweeney, Pat Vining and Bob 
Miles to the interview panel, seconded by Councilor Josi. 
Motion Passes 5-0 
City Manager Welch drafted letters of support for the council to approve for 
the OCSR and the City of Bay City for grant applications. 
Councilor Josi approved the submittal of the letters of support, 2nd by 
Councilor Baker. 
Motion Passes 5-0 
Dane Crossley is requesting to donate a park bench to the city. Discussion was 
held on what type of bench/what design the bench should be. Unknown if Mr. 
Crossley has a design in mind. The council agrees that they would appreciate 



 
the donation of a bench from Mr. Crossley, City Manager Welch will follow up 
with Mr. Crossley. 
Manager Welch presented the bill for Rachel Christensen to the council. Rachel 
addressed the council at the workshop about a bill for a water leak. She 
adjusted the bill to remove the sewer charges as the water did not go through 
the sewer. Remaining amount of billing to be debated by council. Councilor 
Baker made a motion to reduce the remaining water bill 50% to a final balance 
of $302.18, 2nd by Councilor Josi.  
Motion Passes 5-0 

b. Finance Department – City Manager Welch addressed the council regarding 
the 47/53 tax split with the fire department. Staff reviewed past resolutions 
and ordinances to see if there was a written process for the split. Unable to 
locate an ordinance or resolution directing the tax split. Manager Welch 
would like to adjust the tax split between the general fund and fire 
department, requesting approval from the council.  
The council agreed to allow staff to adjust the split as needed for the FY 
2023-2024 budget planning. If changes are needed in the future, a 
supplemental budget or resolution can be used.  

c. Fire Department – Fire Chief Kamrath presented the fire report. Report can 
be found in the April 2023 packet.  

d. Fire Committee Report – Manager Welch stated she spoke with a concerned 
citizen regarding the proposed Fire District steering committee and whether 
the meetings are considered public meetings. Manager Welch spoke with the 
city attorney and confirmed they should be considered public meetings and 
moving forward, will be noticed as such. 

e. Public Works – Public Works Director presented the report at the council 
workshop, copy of report in April 2023 packet. 
Councilor Baker asked about vehicles damaging the field by Watt Family Park. 
Director Markee was not aware of the issue but will check into it. Councilor 
Baker also suggested signage that directs dog owners to use the dog area and 
not allow pets in the field that is used for sports. Director Markee will create 
signs. 

f. Emergency Preparedness, 
i. Next meeting Monday April 17, 2023, 5:30 pm at Ad Montgomery 

Community Hall 
City Manager Welch stated that the generator is now connected to 
power both the fire department and city hall. She has requested 
training from EC Electric for staff and council. EC does not feel 
comfortable training citizens/volunteers. Public Works Director Markee 



 
stated he could create a how to guide for staff and volunteers to use 
and staff can be trained by EC electric.  

g. Planning Department, 
i. Next Planning Commission – April 19, 2023, at 6:00 pm at Ad 

Montgomery Community Hall 
Report was presented the council workshop, copy of report can be found in 
the April 2023 packet. 

E. Minutes 
a. Council Workshop – March 13, 2023 
b. Regular Council Meeting – March 14, 2023 

No questions or comments 
Motion by Councilor Josi to approve, 2nd by Councilor Hovey 
Motion Passes 5-0 

F. Treasurers Report 
G. Bills against the City 

No questions or comments 
Motion to approve by Councilor Baker, 2nd by Councilor Hovey 
Motion passes 5-0 

H. Unfinished Business 
a. Fiscal Policy – draft 

Draft to be presented to the budget committee for comments or suggestions.  
b. Business Registration Discussion – draft 

Councilor Imhoff asked to have a correction made to the number of 
employees, suggested changing “1-2 employees” to “2 employees or less”. 
Mayor McCall stated it was suggested that the fees be in a resolution instead 
of the ordinance. 
Motion by Councilor Josi to set hearing for 5/9/23 at 6pm, 2nd by Councilor 
Baker. 
Motion passes 5-0 

I. New Business 
a. Permission for Public Works Director to negotiate the Sewer Lift Station 

Construction Contract – City Manager Welch spoke with the city attorney and 
confirmed that the city can value engineering with the contractor. 
Motion by Councilor Baker to approve Director Markee to negotiate with the 
contractor and to issue a notice of intent to award, 2nd by Councilor Imhoff. 
Motion passes 5-0 

b. Discussion on Al Griffin campground and bathroom at Watt Family Park  



 
Staff recommended opening the campground with no camp host. Public works 
staff to maintain and collect fees as needed. Staff also recommended opening 
the bathrooms at Watt Family Park when staff deems it necessary. 
Motion by Councilor Hovey to approve, 2nd by Councilor Imhoff. 
Motion passes 5-0 

c. FEMA National Flood Insurance implementation changes 
City Manager Welch stated that City Planner Mattison would like a sub 
committee to help him draft a response to FEMA. Councilor Imhoff suggested 
Councilor Baker and Councilor Josi to assist, Mayor McCall also offered to 
volunteer. Consensus by council for planning to move forward with drafting a 
response.  
 

J. Executive Session – ORS 192.660 (2) (e) The governing body of a public body may 
hold an executive session to conduct deliberations with persons designated body to 
negotiate real property transactions. 
Executive session was held after the city council workshop, nothing further to 
discuss. 
 

K. Mayor's Presentation – Mayor McCall stated that moving forward he would be 
recusing himself from any discussion regarding the replacement of City Manager 
Welch. 

L. Council Presentation 
M. Attorney Presentation 

 
 
    
 
                                  __________________________ 
                         David McCall, Mayor  
 
________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 1

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

0.000.00 219,920.00 226,372.20100-00-4005   Property Taxes - Current (6,452.20)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 7,000.00 3,337.45100-00-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years 3,662.55$

2,153.100.00 23,000.00 24,219.57100-00-4105   Liquor Tax (1,219.57)$

72.270.00 1,200.00 890.16100-00-4110   Cigarette Tax 309.84$

200.000.00 1,000.00 2,850.00100-00-4205   Licenses (1,850.00)$

15.000.00 150.00 376.25100-00-4210   Dog Licenses/Fines (226.25)$

4,061.920.00 30,000.00 44,620.56100-00-4305   Franchise Fees (14,620.56)$

0.000.00 20,000.00 16,199.52100-00-4510   State Revenue Sharing 3,800.48$

0.000.00 500.00 1,100.00100-00-4605   Hall Rental (600.00)$

4,999.670.00 20,000.00 31,694.21100-00-4650   Transient Lodging Tax (11,694.21)$

326.500.00 48,971.69 54,159.30100-00-4800   Miscellaneous (5,187.61)$

0.000.00 2,000.00 3,795.85100-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,795.85)$

0.000.00 100.00 0.00100-00-4850   Code Enforcement Fines 100.00$

0.000.00 347,227.00 198,784.36100-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 148,442.64$

112,669.26721,068.690.00 11,828.46 608,399.43Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Fire Revenues

0.000.00 128,734.00 139,701.77100-30-4005   Property Taxes - Current (10,967.77)$

0.000.00 1,500.00 1,712.58100-30-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years (212.58)$

0.000.00 3,000.00 0.00100-30-4520   Intergovernmental Agreements 3,000.00$

442.420.00 55,902.00 66,101.03100-30-4800   Miscellaneous (10,199.03)$

0.000.00 1,200.00 2,897.86100-30-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,697.86)$

0.000.00 178,258.00 176,036.13100-30-4930   Transfers In 2,221.87$

0.000.00 138,000.00 155,585.64100-30-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (17,585.64)$

(35,441.01)506,594.000.00 442.42 542,035.01Total Fire Revenues

Recreation Revenues

0.000.00 115,100.00 40,000.00100-50-4430   Local Grants 75,100.00$

0.000.00 6,500.00 6,451.31100-50-4630   Park Camping 48.69$

75,148.69121,600.000.00 0.00 46,451.31Total Recreation Revenues

Transient Lodging Tax Revenues

11,665.950.00 55,000.00 78,389.46100-60-4650   Transient Lodging Tax (23,389.46)$

0.000.00 68,000.00 98,302.89100-60-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (30,302.89)$

(53,692.35)123,000.000.00 11,665.95 176,692.35Total Transient Lodging Tax Revenues

Planning Revenues

880.000.00 6,000.00 11,300.00100-70-4310   Planning Fees (5,300.00)$

750.000.00 4,000.00 4,900.00100-70-4315   Land Use Fees (900.00)$

(6,200.00)10,000.000.00 1,630.00 16,200.00Total Planning Revenues

92,484.591,482,262.690.00 25,566.83 1,389,778.10Total General Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 2

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Expenditures

Administration Expenditures

10,990.400.00 118,727.00 113,044.47100-10-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 5,682.53$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 14,300.00 2,553.06100-10-5115   Part-Time Employees 11,746.94$

0.000.00 0.00 21.89100-10-5200   Payroll Taxes 0.00$

837.440.00 9,000.00 8,824.47100-10-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 175.53$

10.960.00 1,200.00 116.42100-10-5210   Unemployment Insurance 1,083.58$

3.600.00 700.00 630.77100-10-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 69.23$

2,209.090.00 22,000.00 23,133.87100-10-5305   Employer PERS Contributions (1,133.87)$

2,637.160.00 37,000.00 29,814.85100-10-5405   Health Insurance 7,185.15$

20.260.00 300.00 208.66100-10-5415   Life Insurance 91.34$

81.150.00 30,000.00 18,279.48100-10-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 11,720.52$

0.000.00 500.00 225.29100-10-6290   Other Professional Fees 274.71$

71.880.00 35,000.00 1,810.23100-10-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 33,189.77$

0.000.00 5,000.00 1,520.00100-10-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 3,480.00$

1,000.000.00 5,000.00 4,011.37100-10-6405   Dues & Subscriptions 988.63$

0.000.00 10,000.00 7,355.57100-10-6410   Training 2,644.43$

457.780.00 4,000.00 3,798.51100-10-6605   Electricity 201.49$

0.000.00 2,500.00 3,193.27100-10-6620   Telecommunications (693.27)$

0.000.00 7,400.00 7,400.00100-10-6700   Insurance 0.00$

192.000.00 5,000.00 1,417.40100-10-6825   Advertising/Publishing 3,582.60$

0.000.00 5,000.00 4,680.00100-10-6830   Janitorial Services 320.00$

0.000.00 150.00 146.88100-10-6850   Dog Licenses/Catching 3.12$

287.250.00 20,000.00 17,165.85100-10-6860   Computers/Software/Services 2,834.15$

0.000.00 10,000.00 7,498.29100-10-6870   Pre-Hazard Preparedness 2,501.71$

0.000.00 1,500.00 850.00100-10-6880   Ordinance Enforcement 650.00$

91.950.00 38,971.69 3,299.00100-10-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 35,672.69$

122,249.09383,248.690.00 18,890.92 260,999.60Total Administration Expenditures

Fire Expenditures

6,683.120.00 70,348.00 67,816.23100-30-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 2,531.77$

0.000.00 45,400.00 29,843.00100-30-5115   Part-Time Employees 15,557.00$

2,157.500.00 48,000.00 22,098.79100-30-5118   Volunteer Stipends 25,901.21$

673.680.00 14,000.00 9,166.57100-30-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 4,833.43$

8.830.00 1,200.00 119.76100-30-5210   Unemployment Insurance 1,080.24$

4.920.00 2,300.00 1,956.70100-30-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 343.30$

1,482.180.00 27,000.00 18,390.88100-30-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 8,609.12$

3,077.260.00 29,000.00 19,127.40100-30-5405   Health Insurance 9,872.60$

6.860.00 300.00 125.64100-30-5415   Life Insurance 174.36$

0.000.00 3,500.00 1,500.00100-30-5420   Disability Insurance 2,000.00$

0.000.00 4,000.00 2,735.13100-30-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 1,264.87$

0.000.00 10,000.00 6,352.78100-30-6115   First Aid Supplies 3,647.22$

855.830.00 10,000.00 5,901.70100-30-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 4,098.30$

0.000.00 500.00 250.00100-30-6205   Accounting & Auditing 250.00$

0.000.00 500.00 615.50100-30-6220   Legal Fees (115.50)$

750.000.00 8,000.00 25,921.00100-30-6290   Other Professional Fees (17,921.00)$

2,120.050.00 8,000.00 9,197.64100-30-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance (1,197.64)$

91.570.00 4,000.00 1,543.66100-30-6340   Radios & Radio Repair 2,456.34$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 3

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

326.960.00 15,000.00 16,017.91100-30-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs (1,017.91)$

2,776.420.00 75,402.00 77,941.68100-30-6350   Personal Protective Equipment (2,539.68)$

100.000.00 2,400.00 4,052.65100-30-6405   Dues & Subscriptions (1,652.65)$

2,274.000.00 7,000.00 5,261.34100-30-6410   Training 1,738.66$

456.220.00 4,700.00 3,356.70100-30-6605   Electricity 1,343.30$

0.000.00 4,000.00 3,849.92100-30-6620   Telecommunications 150.08$

0.000.00 16,000.00 16,778.60100-30-6700   Insurance (778.60)$

0.000.00 3,500.00 2,340.00100-30-6830   Janitorial Services 1,160.00$

0.000.00 300.00 210.45100-30-6840   Printing & Copying 89.55$

127.740.00 6,000.00 12,962.07100-30-6860   Computers/Software/Services (6,962.07)$

193.950.00 4,000.00 2,892.32100-30-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 1,107.68$

0.000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00100-30-8400   Machinery & Equipment 0.00$

0.000.00 21,500.00 21,500.00100-30-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

0.000.00 10,744.00 0.00100-30-9800   Contingency 10,744.00$

66,767.98506,594.000.00 24,167.09 439,826.02Total Fire Expenditures

Recreation Expenditures

1,666.350.00 21,322.00 17,306.29100-50-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 4,015.71$

0.000.00 0.00 3.29100-50-5200   Payroll Taxes 0.00$

126.990.00 1,700.00 1,322.06100-50-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 377.94$

1.660.00 250.00 17.40100-50-5210   Unemployment Insurance 232.60$

0.580.00 650.00 636.72100-50-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 13.28$

290.610.00 4,000.00 3,003.62100-50-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 996.38$

454.420.00 8,000.00 6,093.88100-50-5405   Health Insurance 1,906.12$

2.180.00 150.00 22.47100-50-5415   Life Insurance 127.53$

11.500.00 500.00 263.75100-50-6145   Tourism 236.25$

0.000.00 5,000.00 921.08100-50-6190   Other Supplies 4,078.92$

0.000.00 0.00 21.73100-50-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 0.00$

110.000.00 8,000.00 8,695.14100-50-6310   Grounds Maintenance (695.14)$

0.000.00 15,000.00 10,410.00100-50-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 4,590.00$

108.330.00 2,000.00 1,766.99100-50-6605   Electricity 233.01$

0.000.00 115,000.00 55,841.24100-50-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 59,158.76$

0.000.00 8,000.00 0.00100-50-8200   Buildings & Equipment 8,000.00$

83,246.34189,572.000.00 2,772.62 106,325.66Total Recreation Expenditures

Transient Lodging Tax Expenditures

0.000.00 120,000.00 37,120.00100-60-6145   Tourism 82,880.00$

82,880.00120,000.000.00 0.00 37,120.00Total Transient Lodging Tax Expenditures

Planning Expenditures

0.000.00 2,000.00 0.00100-70-6215   Engineering Fees 2,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 1,642.00100-70-6220   Legal Fees 3,358.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 1,771.72100-70-6240   Comprehensive Planning 3,228.28$

0.000.00 10,000.00 5,522.12100-70-6290   Other Professional Fees 4,477.88$

0.000.00 500.00 0.00100-70-6865   Building Inspector/Inspections 500.00$

13,564.1622,500.000.00 0.00 8,935.84Total Planning Expenditures

General Service Expenditures

0.000.00 5,000.00 3,500.00100-90-6205   Accounting & Auditing 1,500.00$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 4

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

860.000.00 40,000.00 14,509.20100-90-6220   Legal Fees 25,490.80$

325.000.00 3,500.00 2,012.92100-90-6805   Mayor 1,487.08$

0.000.00 500.00 0.00100-90-6910   Fee Refunds 500.00$

0.000.00 1,000.00 647.79100-90-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 352.21$

0.000.00 128,258.00 126,036.13100-90-9000   Transfers Out 2,221.87$

0.000.00 47,090.00 0.00100-90-9800   Contingency 47,090.00$

0.000.00 35,000.00 0.00100-90-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 35,000.00$

113,641.96260,348.000.00 1,185.00 146,706.04Total General Service Expenditures

482,349.531,482,262.690.00 47,015.63 999,913.16Total General Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 (21,448.80) 0.00 389,864.94 0.00$ $ $ $General Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street and Road Fund (200)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 5

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

10,527.580.00 100,000.00 94,241.88200-00-4115   State Highway Tax 5,758.12$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00200-00-4420   State Grants 0.00$

0.000.00 0.00 40.60200-00-4800   Miscellaneous 0.00$

0.000.00 270.00 1,781.00200-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,511.00)$

0.000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00200-00-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 46,800.00 95,621.03200-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (48,821.03)$

(44,614.51)412,070.000.00 10,527.58 456,684.51Total Non-Departmental Revenues

(44,614.51)412,070.000.00 10,527.58 456,684.51Total Street and Road Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

6,638.950.00 70,000.00 69,396.81200-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 603.19$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,200.00 392.80200-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,807.20$

0.000.00 0.00 13.19200-00-5200   Payroll Taxes 0.00$

505.890.00 5,500.00 5,324.67200-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 175.33$

6.620.00 770.00 69.86200-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 700.14$

2.420.00 3,200.00 2,117.27200-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 1,082.73$

1,255.550.00 13,500.00 13,083.51200-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 416.49$

1,746.820.00 25,000.00 18,688.63200-00-5405   Health Insurance 6,311.37$

9.560.00 300.00 97.97200-00-5415   Life Insurance 202.03$

81.150.00 500.00 168.90200-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 331.10$

0.000.00 1,100.00 52.03200-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 1,047.97$

0.000.00 2,000.00 0.00200-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 2,000.00$

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00200-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 0.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00200-00-6215   Engineering Fees 2,500.00$

752.500.00 5,000.00 3,976.00200-00-6220   Legal Fees 1,024.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 207.50200-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 4,792.50$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00200-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 5,000.00$

415.000.00 10,000.00 3,282.72200-00-6315   Street Repairs & Maintenance 6,717.28$

0.000.00 3,000.00 742.05200-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 2,257.95$

0.000.00 1,500.00 0.00200-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 1,500.00$

0.000.00 7,500.00 0.00200-00-6390   Other Repairs & Maintenance 7,500.00$

0.000.00 2,000.00 89.16200-00-6410   Training 1,910.84$

907.370.00 12,000.00 7,630.83200-00-6605   Electricity 4,369.17$

0.000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00200-00-6700   Insurance 0.00$

0.000.00 2,000.00 769.74200-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 1,230.26$

0.000.00 3,500.00 479.22200-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 3,020.78$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00200-00-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 10,000.00$

4,585.060.00 214,000.00 218,854.38200-00-8300   Improvements Other Than Buildings (4,854.38)$

61,632.76412,070.000.00 16,906.89 350,437.24Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

61,632.76412,070.000.00 16,906.89 350,437.24Total Street and Road Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street and Road Fund (200)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 6

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.00 (6,379.31) 0.00 106,247.27 0.00$ $ $ $Street and Road Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expen $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Housing Rehabilitation Fund (201)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 7

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Housing Rehabilitation Revenues

0.000.00 500.00 2,381.88201-18-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,881.88)$ $ $ $ $

565.000.00 0.00 11,165.00201-18-4825   Loan Payback 0.00$

0.000.00 110,700.00 127,882.14201-18-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (17,182.14)$

(30,229.02)111,200.000.00 565.00 141,429.02Total Housing Rehabilitation Revenues

(30,229.02)111,200.000.00 565.00 141,429.02Total Housing Rehabilitation Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Housing Rehabilitation Expenditures

0.000.00 5,500.00 0.00201-18-6890   Other Administration Expenses 5,500.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 105,700.00 0.00201-18-6920   Housing Rehab Loan Disbursments 105,700.00$

111,200.00111,200.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Housing Rehabilitation Expenditures

111,200.00111,200.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Housing Rehabilitation Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 565.00 0.00 141,429.02 0.00$ $ $ $Housing Rehabilitation Fund Excess of Revenues Over $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Bond Fund (300)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 8

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 429.10300-11-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years 0.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 0.00 296.00300-11-4611   Water User Charges - Capital 0.00$

0.000.000.00 0.00 725.10Total Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.000.00 0.00 725.10Total Kilchis Water Bond Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 725.10 0.00$ $ $ $Kilchis Water Bond Fund Excess of Revenues Over Exp $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Sewer Bond Fund (301)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 9

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.00 19,350.00 29,681.67301-11-4005   Property Taxes - Current (10,331.67)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 300.00 384.49301-11-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years (84.49)$

0.000.00 200.00 949.54301-11-4805   Earnings on Investments (749.54)$

0.000.00 48,000.00 50,980.79301-11-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (2,980.79)$

(14,146.49)67,850.000.00 0.00 81,996.49Total Bond Payment Revenues

(14,146.49)67,850.000.00 0.00 81,996.49Total Sewer Bond Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Bond Payment Expenditures

0.000.00 20,900.00 11,891.81301-11-7010   Principal Payments - General Obligatio 9,008.19$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 13,040.00 12,034.19301-11-7015   Interest Payments - General Obligation 1,005.81$

0.000.00 33,910.00 0.00301-11-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 33,910.00$

43,924.0067,850.000.00 0.00 23,926.00Total Bond Payment Expenditures

43,924.0067,850.000.00 0.00 23,926.00Total Sewer Bond Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 58,070.49 0.00$ $ $ $Sewer Bond Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditur $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For DEQ Loan Repayment Fund (302)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 10

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Loan Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 2,944.50302-21-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 0.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.000.00 0.00 2,944.50Total Loan Reserve Revenues

Loan Revenues

0.000.00 50,000.00 38,493.00302-22-4620   Sewer User Charges 11,507.00$

0.000.00 118,000.00 106,845.00302-22-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 11,155.00$

22,662.00168,000.000.00 0.00 145,338.00Total Loan Revenues

19,717.50168,000.000.00 0.00 148,282.50Total DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Loan Expenditures

0.000.00 40,720.00 20,306.00302-22-7040   Principal Payments - Notes Payable 20,414.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 3,866.00 877.00302-22-7045   Interest Payments - Notes Payable 2,989.00$

0.000.00 123,414.00 0.00302-22-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 123,414.00$

146,817.00168,000.000.00 0.00 21,183.00Total Loan Expenditures

146,817.00168,000.000.00 0.00 21,183.00Total DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 127,099.50 0.00$ $ $ $DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Excess of Revenues Over E $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street Reserve Fund (400)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 11

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

1,788.440.00 5,000.00 6,269.10400-13-4305   Franchise Fees (1,269.10)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 250.00 632.84400-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (382.84)$

0.000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00400-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 31,300.00 33,977.20400-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (2,677.20)$

(4,329.14)201,550.000.00 1,788.44 205,879.14Total Reserve Revenues

Street Trust Revenues

0.000.00 1,000.00 4,400.97400-17-4805   Earnings on Investments (3,400.97)$

0.000.00 235,600.00 236,288.12400-17-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (688.12)$

(4,089.09)236,600.000.00 0.00 240,689.09Total Street Trust Revenues

Street Maintenance Fee Revenues

7,404.440.00 95,000.00 85,373.15400-24-4320   Street Maintenance Fees 9,626.85$

0.000.00 400.00 3,807.95400-24-4805   Earnings on Investments (3,407.95)$

0.000.00 177,000.00 204,448.62400-24-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (27,448.62)$

(21,229.72)272,400.000.00 7,404.44 293,629.72Total Street Maintenance Fee Revenues

(29,647.95)710,550.000.00 9,192.88 740,197.95Total Street Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 31,550.00 0.00400-13-6315   Street Repairs & Maintenance 31,550.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00400-13-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

31,550.00196,550.000.00 0.00 165,000.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Street Trust Expenditures

0.000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00400-17-9000   Transfers Out 0.00$

0.000.00 71,600.00 0.00400-17-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 71,600.00$

71,600.00236,600.000.00 0.00 165,000.00Total Street Trust Expenditures

Street Maintenance Fee Expenditures

0.000.00 95,000.00 55,751.20400-24-6314   Street Overlay 39,248.80$

0.000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00400-24-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

0.000.00 132,400.00 0.00400-24-9800   Contingency 132,400.00$

171,648.80277,400.000.00 0.00 105,751.20Total Street Maintenance Fee Expenditures

274,798.80710,550.000.00 0.00 435,751.20Total Street Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 9,192.88 0.00 304,446.75 0.00$ $ $ $Street Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund (401)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 12

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 25.00 187.95401-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (162.95)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 28,000.00 28,000.00401-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 10,076.00 10,091.43401-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (15.43)$

(178.38)38,101.000.00 0.00 38,279.38Total Reserve Revenues

(178.38)38,101.000.00 0.00 38,279.38Total Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 38,101.00 0.00401-13-8400   Machinery & Equipment 38,101.00$ $ $ $ $

38,101.0038,101.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

38,101.0038,101.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 38,279.38 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund (402)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 13

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 250.00 1,148.85402-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (898.85)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 21,500.00 21,500.00402-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 61,500.00 61,681.53402-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (181.53)$

(1,080.38)83,250.000.00 0.00 84,330.38Total Reserve Revenues

Building Fund Revenues

0.000.00 500.00 2,361.32402-19-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,861.32)$

3,795.050.00 24,000.00 30,846.16402-19-4890   Fire Department Relocation (6,846.16)$

0.000.00 116,000.00 126,778.97402-19-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (10,778.97)$

(19,486.45)140,500.000.00 3,795.05 159,986.45Total Building Fund Revenues

(20,566.83)223,750.000.00 3,795.05 244,316.83Total Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fun $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 29,300.00 29,219.78402-13-7050   Capital Lease Payments 80.22$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 53,950.00 0.00402-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 53,950.00$

54,030.2283,250.000.00 0.00 29,219.78Total Reserve Expenditures

Building Fund Expenditures

0.000.00 140,500.00 0.00402-19-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 140,500.00$

140,500.00140,500.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Building Fund Expenditures

194,530.22223,750.000.00 0.00 29,219.78Total Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fun $ $ $ $ $

0.00 3,795.05 0.00 215,097.05 0.00$ $ $ $Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund Exces $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Park & Recreation Reserve Fund (404)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 14

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 20.00 149.65404-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (129.65)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 7,900.00 8,034.20404-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (134.20)$

(263.85)7,920.000.00 0.00 8,183.85Total Reserve Revenues

(263.85)7,920.000.00 0.00 8,183.85Total Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 7,920.00 0.00404-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 7,920.00$ $ $ $ $

7,920.007,920.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

7,920.007,920.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 8,183.85 0.00$ $ $ $Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues O $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve (405)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 15

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

106.340.00 900.00 951.93405-13-4115   State Highway Tax (51.93)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 50.00 189.57405-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (139.57)$

0.000.00 8,900.00 10,177.78405-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (1,277.78)$

(1,469.28)9,850.000.00 106.34 11,319.28Total Reserve Revenues

(1,469.28)9,850.000.00 106.34 11,319.28Total Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 9,850.00 0.00405-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 9,850.00$ $ $ $ $

9,850.009,850.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

9,850.009,850.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Expenditu $ $ $ $ $

0.00 106.34 0.00 11,319.28 0.00$ $ $ $Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Excess of Revenu $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Water Fund (600)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 16

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

28,247.140.00 370,000.00 309,669.17600-00-4610   Water User Charges 60,330.83$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,000.00 1,110.70600-00-4615   Water Deposits 889.30$

30.000.00 7,903.47 12,241.27600-00-4800   Miscellaneous (4,337.80)$

0.000.00 480.00 4,936.72600-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (4,456.72)$

1,749.870.00 4,000.00 10,160.63600-00-4815   Sale of Pipe/Supplies (6,160.63)$

0.000.00 187,000.00 265,051.62600-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (78,051.62)$

(31,786.64)571,383.470.00 30,027.01 603,170.11Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

5,632.670.00 35,000.00 67,328.99600-13-4710   SDC - Improvement Fees (32,328.99)$

3,018.330.00 20,000.00 36,079.01600-13-4720   SDC - Reimbursement Fees (16,079.01)$

0.000.00 1,300.00 5,113.01600-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (3,813.01)$

0.000.00 232,437.00 274,517.26600-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (42,080.26)$

(94,301.27)288,737.000.00 8,651.00 383,038.27Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 1,745.07600-14-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 0.00$

0.000.000.00 0.00 1,745.07Total Reserve Revenues

(127,832.98)860,120.470.00 38,678.01 987,953.45Total Bay City Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

14,677.420.00 172,000.00 153,934.04600-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 18,065.96$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,200.00 392.80600-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,807.20$

0.000.00 0.00 28.99600-00-5200   Payroll Taxes 0.00$

1,118.360.00 14,000.00 11,783.27600-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 2,216.73$

14.640.00 2,000.00 153.96600-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 1,846.04$

5.740.00 3,400.00 2,783.41600-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 616.59$

2,701.360.00 32,500.00 28,735.85600-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 3,764.15$

4,152.080.00 55,000.00 46,838.02600-00-5405   Health Insurance 8,161.98$

17.900.00 500.00 181.40600-00-5415   Life Insurance 318.60$

81.150.00 3,000.00 1,842.32600-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 1,157.68$

0.000.00 2,500.00 795.24600-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 1,704.76$

2,220.290.00 1,000.00 7,003.70600-00-6130   Customer Meters & Supplies (6,003.70)$

0.000.00 500.00 143.33600-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 356.67$

0.000.00 6,000.00 4,815.87600-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 1,184.13$

0.000.00 250.00 0.00600-00-6190   Other Supplies 250.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 1,999.67600-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 500.33$

0.000.00 16,000.00 33.33600-00-6215   Engineering Fees 15,966.67$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00600-00-6220   Legal Fees 2,500.00$

0.000.00 1,500.00 2,109.00600-00-6225   Laboratory Fees (609.00)$

0.000.00 5,000.00 332.50600-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 4,667.50$

34.830.00 4,000.00 1,531.11600-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 2,468.89$

0.000.00 2,000.00 620.00600-00-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 1,380.00$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Water Fund (600)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 17

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.000.00 15,000.00 11,242.31600-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 3,757.69$

0.000.00 12,903.47 4,974.13600-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 7,929.34$

22.270.00 22,000.00 887.30600-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 21,112.70$

0.000.00 3,000.00 494.60600-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 2,505.40$

520.000.00 6,000.00 2,881.63600-00-6410   Training 3,118.37$

297.890.00 1,000.00 715.54600-00-6605   Electricity 284.46$

0.000.00 5,000.00 1,178.91600-00-6620   Telecommunications 3,821.09$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00600-00-6700   Insurance 0.00$

0.000.00 1,000.00 871.68600-00-6830   Janitorial Services 128.32$

127.670.00 7,500.00 3,148.03600-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 4,351.97$

0.000.00 1,000.00 2,337.67600-00-6905   Deposit Refunds (1,337.67)$

0.000.00 147.00 292.26600-00-6910   Fee Refunds (145.26)$

0.000.00 5,000.00 569.50600-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 4,430.50$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00600-00-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 10,000.00$

0.000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00600-00-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

0.000.00 135,483.00 135,483.00600-00-9500   Transfer to Enterprise Funds 0.00$

122,249.10571,383.470.00 25,991.60 449,134.37Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 8,500.00 8,247.00600-13-6910   Fee Refunds 253.00$

0.000.00 280,237.00 0.00600-13-8800   Utility System 280,237.00$

280,490.00288,737.000.00 0.00 8,247.00Total Reserve Expenditures

402,739.10860,120.470.00 25,991.60 457,381.37Total Bay City Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 12,686.41 0.00 530,572.08 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Fund (601)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 18

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

20,589.090.00 302,317.00 243,982.08601-00-4610   Water User Charges 58,334.92$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 1,800.00 11,704.38601-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (9,904.38)$

0.000.00 285,483.00 285,483.00601-00-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 588,000.00 628,407.04601-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (40,407.04)$

8,023.501,177,600.000.00 20,589.09 1,169,576.50Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

9,208.000.00 80,000.00 41,436.00601-13-4800   Miscellaneous 38,564.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 15,032.37601-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (12,532.37)$

0.000.00 806,000.00 807,085.39601-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (1,085.39)$

24,946.24888,500.000.00 9,208.00 863,553.76Total Reserve Revenues

32,969.742,066,100.000.00 29,797.09 2,033,130.26Total Kilchis Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

7,205.320.00 95,000.00 74,936.92601-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 20,063.08$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 1,500.00 196.39601-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,303.61$

0.000.00 0.00 14.28601-00-5200   Payroll Taxes 0.00$

548.980.00 7,000.00 5,732.58601-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 1,267.42$

7.170.00 1,000.00 74.84601-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 925.16$

2.140.00 5,000.00 2,745.41601-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 2,254.59$

1,344.910.00 18,000.00 13,961.39601-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 4,038.61$

1,811.710.00 29,000.00 20,445.93601-00-5405   Health Insurance 8,554.07$

9.480.00 800.00 94.08601-00-5415   Life Insurance 705.92$

81.150.00 4,000.00 658.01601-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 3,341.99$

0.000.00 4,000.00 755.01601-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 3,244.99$

1,603.490.00 22,000.00 16,889.73601-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 5,110.27$

0.000.00 7,000.00 4,483.72601-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 2,516.28$

0.000.00 100.00 20.66601-00-6190   Other Supplies 79.34$

0.000.00 2,500.00 2,000.67601-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 499.33$

0.000.00 55,000.00 3,108.33601-00-6215   Engineering Fees 51,891.67$

0.000.00 5,000.00 2,192.50601-00-6220   Legal Fees 2,807.50$

0.000.00 1,500.00 1,709.00601-00-6225   Laboratory Fees (209.00)$

0.000.00 5,000.00 3,407.50601-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 1,592.50$

34.830.00 15,000.00 1,794.17601-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 13,205.83$

513.330.00 40,000.00 767.08601-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 39,232.92$

0.000.00 5,000.00 4,974.14601-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 25.86$

21.070.00 40,000.00 10,194.99601-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 29,805.01$

0.000.00 5,000.00 494.60601-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 4,505.40$

520.000.00 10,000.00 1,713.91601-00-6410   Training 8,286.09$

1,968.770.00 30,000.00 21,443.49601-00-6605   Electricity 8,556.51$

0.000.00 2,500.00 1,081.47601-00-6620   Telecommunications 1,418.53$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00601-00-6700   Insurance 0.00$

0.000.00 1,700.00 871.67601-00-6830   Janitorial Services 828.33$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Fund (601)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 19

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

127.670.00 5,000.00 3,075.27601-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 1,924.73$

0.000.00 10,000.00 637.35601-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 9,362.65$

0.000.00 150,000.00 0.00601-00-8200   Buildings & Structures 150,000.00$

0.000.00 370,000.00 218,298.67601-00-8400   Machinery & Equipment 151,701.33$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-8700   Office Equipment 5,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-8800   Utility System 5,000.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00601-00-9000   Transfers Out 0.00$

0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00601-00-9800   Contingency 50,000.00$

0.000.00 150,000.00 0.00601-00-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 150,000.00$

738,826.241,177,600.000.00 15,800.02 438,773.76Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 25,000.00 0.00601-13-8000   Capital Outlay 25,000.00$

0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00601-13-8400   Machinery & Equipment 50,000.00$

0.000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00601-13-8800   Utility System 0.00$

0.000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00601-13-9000   Transfers Out 0.00$

0.000.00 563,500.00 0.00601-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 563,500.00$

638,500.00888,500.000.00 0.00 250,000.00Total Reserve Expenditures

1,377,326.242,066,100.000.00 15,800.02 688,773.76Total Kilchis Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 13,997.07 0.00 1,344,356.50 0.00$ $ $ $Kilchis Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendit $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Sewer Fund (602)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 20

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

0.000.00 275,000.00 0.00602-00-4420   State Grants 275,000.00$ $ $ $ $

34,430.040.00 364,000.00 334,758.88602-00-4620   Sewer User Charges 29,241.12$

0.000.00 2,000.00 1,233.76602-00-4625   Sewer Deposits 766.24$

20.000.00 99,754.32 98,856.52602-00-4800   Miscellaneous 897.80$

0.000.00 5,000.00 17,041.62602-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (12,041.62)$

0.000.00 995,000.00 914,962.30602-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 80,037.70$

373,901.241,740,754.320.00 34,450.04 1,366,853.08Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

7,518.240.00 50,000.00 75,182.40602-14-4710   SDC - Improvement Fees (25,182.40)$

761.760.00 1,500.00 7,617.60602-14-4720   SDC - Reimbursement Fees (6,117.60)$

0.000.00 0.00 20,527.18602-14-4805   Earnings on Investments 0.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00602-14-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 1,067,800.00 1,102,102.55602-14-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (34,302.55)$

(86,129.73)1,129,300.000.00 8,280.00 1,215,429.73Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 700.00 2,129.85602-15-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,429.85)$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00602-15-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 114,000.00 114,352.34602-15-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (352.34)$

(1,782.19)124,700.000.00 0.00 126,482.19Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 500.00 1,531.28602-16-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,031.28)$

0.000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00602-16-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 82,000.00 82,214.07602-16-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (214.07)$

(1,245.35)87,500.000.00 0.00 88,745.35Total Reserve Revenues

284,743.973,082,254.320.00 42,730.04 2,797,510.35Total Bay City Sewer Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

19,051.360.00 232,000.00 198,773.71602-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 33,226.29$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,200.00 392.80602-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,807.20$

0.000.00 0.00 36.50602-00-5200   Payroll Taxes 0.00$

1,451.830.00 18,000.00 15,209.32602-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 2,790.68$

18.970.00 2,500.00 198.73602-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 2,301.27$

6.180.00 5,500.00 2,794.21602-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 2,705.79$

3,474.370.00 42,500.00 35,180.28602-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 7,319.72$

5,366.640.00 84,500.00 60,814.55602-00-5405   Health Insurance 23,685.45$

22.460.00 300.00 220.78602-00-5415   Life Insurance 79.22$

81.150.00 5,000.00 1,942.67602-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 3,057.33$

0.000.00 4,000.00 3,575.57602-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 424.43$

0.000.00 18,000.00 9,007.58602-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 8,992.42$

0.000.00 7,000.00 5,507.40602-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 1,492.60$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Sewer Fund (602)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 21

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.000.00 2,000.00 201.49602-00-6190   Other Supplies 1,798.51$

0.000.00 2,500.00 1,999.66602-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 500.34$

0.000.00 10,000.00 33.34602-00-6215   Engineering Fees 9,966.66$

0.000.00 4,000.00 0.00602-00-6220   Legal Fees 4,000.00$

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00602-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 1,000.00$

0.000.00 7,500.00 334.50602-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 7,165.50$

109.930.00 8,000.00 8,054.00602-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance (54.00)$

0.000.00 160,837.00 52,446.65602-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 108,390.35$

1,868.310.00 47,417.32 29,699.00602-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 17,718.32$

1,528.740.00 60,000.00 26,780.75602-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 33,219.25$

0.000.00 3,000.00 494.57602-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 2,505.43$

520.000.00 10,000.00 7,178.95602-00-6410   Training 2,821.05$

2,541.040.00 37,000.00 23,530.80602-00-6605   Electricity 13,469.20$

0.000.00 17,500.00 1,081.47602-00-6620   Telecommunications 16,418.53$

0.000.00 1,400.00 1,400.00602-00-6700   Insurance 0.00$

0.000.00 1,100.00 871.65602-00-6830   Janitorial Services 228.35$

0.000.00 3,000.00 2,669.00602-00-6855   Permit Fees 331.00$

127.660.00 10,000.00 4,680.01602-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 5,319.99$

0.000.00 1,500.00 544.45602-00-6905   Deposit Refunds 955.55$

0.000.00 100.00 302.56602-00-6910   Fee Refunds (202.56)$

0.000.00 0.00 35.50602-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00$

0.000.00 20,000.00 4,063.75602-00-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 15,936.25$

0.000.00 526,400.00 17,750.70602-00-8400   Machinery & Equipment 508,649.30$

0.000.00 350,000.00 376,527.98602-00-8800   Utility System (26,527.98)$

0.000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00602-00-9000   Transfers Out 0.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00602-00-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

811,419.441,740,754.320.00 36,168.64 929,334.88Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 150,000.00 0.00602-14-8800   Utility System 150,000.00$

0.000.00 979,300.00 0.00602-14-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 979,300.00$

1,129,300.001,129,300.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00602-15-6590   Other Equipment 50,000.00$

0.000.00 74,700.00 0.00602-15-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 74,700.00$

124,700.00124,700.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 87,500.00 0.00602-16-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 87,500.00$

87,500.0087,500.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

2,152,919.443,082,254.320.00 36,168.64 929,334.88Total Bay City Sewer Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 6,561.40 0.00 1,868,175.47 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Sewer Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Fiscal Period 2023-10 Ending April 30, 2023

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

5/3/2023  7:54am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 22

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00 19,076.04 0.00 5,143,866.68 0.00$ $ $ $

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

0.00 160,958.82 9,240,028.48 9,079,787.07 160,241.41$ $ $ $

0.00 141,882.78 9,240,028.48 3,935,920.39 5,304,108.09$ $ $ $

$

$

$





Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 15/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

13162 975 Reimb - April 20 $91.954/4/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Reimbursement for BCEV suppliesDesc:

3Gary Frey

91.95 1 2 EXP1 100-10-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:

13163 806 378573 $1,560.004/4/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Training - Asyst programDesc:

3Vadim Municipal Software 

520.00 01 600-00-6410 0.00Training

TrainingDesc:

520.00 02 601-00-6410 0.00Training

TrainingDesc:

520.00 03 602-00-6410 0.00Training

TrainingDesc:

13164 369 1189729 $1,103.104/4/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Ferguson Waterworks

1,103.10 01 602-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

13165 369 1157748 $657.804/4/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Ferguson Waterworks

657.80 01 600-00-6130 0.00Customer Meters & Supplies

Customer Meters & SuppliesDesc:

13166 957 0267392 $91.574/4/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Sirennet

91.57 01 100-30-6340 0.00Radios & Radio Repair

Radios & Radio RepairDesc:

13167 70 242872 $2,009.754/4/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Electric repair / maintDesc:

3EC Electric, Inc

2,009.75 01 100-30-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

13168 21 R19236 $325.004/4/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

LOC conference - MayorDesc:

3League of Oregon Cities

325.00 01 100-90-6805 0.00Mayor

MayorDesc:

13169 114 2303-887444 $39.304/4/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Rosenberg Builders Suppl

13.10 01 600-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

13.10 02 601-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

13.10 03 602-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

13171 38 23-59811R $1,547.134/5/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

MaintenanceDesc:

3Enviro-Clean Equipment, I

1,547.13 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 25/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

13172 120 INV22578 $674.604/5/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3Seawestern

674.60 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13173 44 939-5826418 $202.044/5/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Davison Auto Parts

202.04 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

13174 1 PR1381 $44.944/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

44.94 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13175 2 PR1381 $335.604/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

335.60 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13176 189 PR1381 $33.444/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3Oregon PERS

33.44 01 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

13177 1 PR1380 $2,469.724/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/1/2023 to 4/15/2023Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

483.98 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

273.41 02 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

251.25 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

555.60 04 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

262.52 05 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

642.96 06 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13178 2 PR1380 $8,572.214/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/1/2023 to 4/15/2023Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

1,651.34 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

926.53 02 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

861.72 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,840.28 04 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

976.38 05 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 35/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

2,315.96 06 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13179 5 PR1380 $266.924/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/1/2023 to 4/15/2023Desc:

3Aflac

20.56 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

39.71 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

4.61 03 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

11.06 04 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

10.62 05 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

28.90 06 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

38.77 07 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

6.86 08 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

24.13 09 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

29.94 010 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

51.76 011 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

13180 98 PR1380 $10,504.534/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/1/2023 to 4/15/2023Desc:

3CIS

220.30 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,557.01 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

202.14 03 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,049.28 04 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

122.91 05 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

878.19 06 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

289.56 07 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,085.00 08 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

118.57 09 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

910.60 010 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

376.42 011 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,694.55 012 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 45/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

13181 189 PR1380 $8,432.104/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/1/2023 to 4/15/2023Desc:

3Oregon PERS

1,628.80 01 100-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

920.84 02 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

826.89 03 200-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

1,796.61 04 600-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

889.24 05 601-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

2,369.72 06 602-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

13182 190 PR1380 $92.504/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/1/2023 to 4/15/2023Desc:

3Oregon Department of Jus

0.93 01 100-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

0.93 02 200-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

9.25 03 600-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

1.85 04 601-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

79.54 05 602-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

13183 964 March 2023 Inte $750.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/13/20232023Yes

Interim fire chief - 10 hours @ $75/hourDesc:

3Dale Kamrath

750.00 01 100-30-6290 0.00Other Professional Fees

Other Professional FeesDesc: 1099

13184 122 106016 $94.854/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

FuelDesc:

3Sheldon Oil

94.85 01 100-30-6140 0.00Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

Fuel/Lubes/Etc.Desc:

13185 987 0456-3/23 $4,360.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Engineering - SCA ProjectDesc:

3North Coast Engineering S

4,360.00 01 200-00-8300 0.00Improvements Other Than Bu

Improvements Other Than BuildingsDesc:

13186 39 23-4-1 $100.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Dues and SubscriptionsDesc:

3Bay City Firefighters Asso

100.00 01 100-30-6405 0.00Dues & Subscriptions

Dues & SubscriptionsDesc:

13187 886 1918 $31.994/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Synology installDesc:

3Richard Coit

31.99 01 100-30-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc: 1099



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 55/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

13188 114 2303-891459 $21.074/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Rosenberg Builders Suppl

21.07 01 601-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

13189 956 INV-1-31464 $293.664/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

293.66 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13190 956 INV-1-31463 $9.644/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

9.64 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13191 956 INV-1-31465 $47.154/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

47.15 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13192 956 INV-1-31466 $180.024/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

180.02 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13193 956 INV-1-31467 $75.324/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

75.32 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13194 956 INV-1-31468 $1,071.714/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

1,071.71 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13195 263 42152 $603.524/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Vehicle maintDesc:

3Tillamook Diesel Repair

603.52 01 100-30-6140 0.00Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

Fuel/Lubes/Etc.Desc: 1099

13196 387 217 $1,000.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

DuesDesc:

3EDC Tillamook County

1,000.00 01 100-10-6405 0.00Dues & Subscriptions

Dues & SubscriptionsDesc:

13197 114 2304-896998 $50.154/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Rosenberg Builders Suppl

50.15 01 100-10-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

13198 570 48947 $1,351.864/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Correct Equipment, Inc



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 65/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

1,351.86 01 600-00-6130 0.00Customer Meters & Supplies

Customer Meters & SuppliesDesc:

13199 570 48957 $335.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Correct Equipment, Inc

335.00 01 601-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc:

13200 570 48942 $178.334/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Correct Equipment, Inc

178.33 01 601-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc:

13201 21 11626 $20.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Job postingDesc:

3League of Oregon Cities

20.00 01 100-10-6825 0.00Advertising/Publishing

Advertising/PublishingDesc:

13202 30 5695 $415.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

RockDesc:

3S-C Paving

415.00 01 200-00-6315 0.00Street Repairs & Maintenanc

Street Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

13203 97 625401 $50.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

AdvertisingDesc:

3Country Media

50.00 01 100-10-6825 0.00Advertising/Publishing

Advertising/PublishingDesc:

13204 97 625402 $122.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

AdvertisingDesc:

3Country Media

122.00 01 100-10-6825 0.00Advertising/Publishing

Advertising/PublishingDesc:

13205 544 106825901-0010 $766.004/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/23/20232023Yes

phone serviceDesc:

3Wave

287.25 01 100-10-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

95.75 02 100-30-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

127.67 03 600-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

127.67 04 601-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

127.66 05 602-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

13206 177 INV2022 $393.174/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3Cascade Fire Equipment C

393.17 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13207 177 INV1362 $326.964/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3Cascade Fire Equipment C



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 75/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

326.96 01 100-30-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

13208 44 Credit - overpay $3.124/11/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Credit - overpaymentDesc:

3Davison Auto Parts

-3.12 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13209 1 PR1382 $0.584/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

0.58 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13210 2 PR1382 $5.744/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

5.74 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13211 98 PR1382 $985.564/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3CIS

985.56 01 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

13212 189 PR1382 $8.824/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3Oregon PERS

8.82 01 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

13213 1 PR1383 $0.584/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

0.58 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13214 2 PR1383 $5.744/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

5.74 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13215 189 PR1383 $8.824/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Payroll from 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023Desc:

3Oregon PERS

8.82 01 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

13216 1 PR4331 $0.584/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

-0.58 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13217 2 PR4331 $5.744/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

-5.74 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 85/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

13218 98 PR4331 $985.564/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3CIS

-985.56 01 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

13219 189 PR4331 $8.824/15/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/15/20232023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon PERS

-8.82 01 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

13220 189 Credit - adj 03/3 $0.034/5/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/5/20232023Yes

Adj to payrollDesc:

3Oregon PERS

-0.03 01 100-10-5305 0.00Employer PERS Contribution

Desc:

13221 189 Credit - Adj 4/15 $0.024/25/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/25/20232023Yes

Credit to adj payroll for persDesc:

3Oregon PERS

-0.02 01 100-10-5305 0.00Employer PERS Contribution

Desc:

13222 27 20890-May 23 $2,290.034/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

2,290.03 01 602-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13223 27 21211-May 23 $34.634/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

34.63 01 100-50-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13224 27 21215-May 23 $655.004/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

655.00 01 200-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13225 27 21221-May 2023 $456.224/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

456.22 01 100-30-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13226 27 21223-May 2023 $199.574/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

199.57 01 100-10-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13227 27 21224-May 2023 $226.724/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

226.72 01 100-10-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13228 27 21231-May 2023 $218.404/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 95/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

218.40 01 602-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13229 27 22182-May 2023 $33.284/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

33.28 01 601-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13230 27 22221-May 2023 $297.894/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

297.89 01 600-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13231 27 22713-May 2023 $1,935.494/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

1,935.49 01 601-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13232 27 41352-May 2023 $252.374/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

252.37 01 200-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13233 27 45448-May 2023 $34.334/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

34.33 01 100-50-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13234 27 75292-May 2023 $32.614/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

32.61 01 602-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13235 27 96528 $39.374/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

39.37 01 100-50-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13236 27 97001-May 2023 $31.494/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

PowerDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

31.49 01 100-10-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

13237 931 745118596 $225.064/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

AdvertisingDesc:

3DJC Oregon

225.06 01 200-00-8300 0.00Improvements Other Than Bu

Improvements Other Than BuildingsDesc:

13238 831 65783 $1,612.504/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

attorney feesDesc:

3Local Government Law Gr

752.50 01 200-00-6220 0.00Legal Fees

Legal FeesDesc: 1099

860.00 02 100-90-6220 0.00Legal Fees

Legal FeesDesc: 1099



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 105/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

13239 727 imp-863-C286-IN $405.754/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

CopiesDesc:

3Impact Office Systems

81.15 01 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc: 1099

81.15 02 200-00-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc: 1099

81.15 03 600-00-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc: 1099

81.15 04 601-00-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc: 1099

81.15 05 602-00-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc: 1099

13240 369 1194063 $134.044/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Ferguson Waterworks

134.04 01 600-00-6130 0.00Customer Meters & Supplies

Customer Meters & SuppliesDesc:

13241 819 116520 $193.954/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

Extinguisher serviceDesc:

3Fire Extinguisher Service 

193.95 01 100-30-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc: 1099

13242 167 491676 $88.574/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Walter E. Nelson Co.

88.57 01 100-30-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

13243 122 077225 $157.464/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

FuelDesc:

3Sheldon Oil

157.46 01 100-30-6140 0.00Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

Fuel/Lubes/Etc.Desc:

13244 37 444298 $8.954/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Tillamook Farmers' Coope

8.95 01 600-00-6130 0.00Customer Meters & Supplies

Customer Meters & SuppliesDesc:

13245 37 444660 $67.644/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

suppliesDesc:

3Tillamook Farmers' Coope

67.64 01 600-00-6130 0.00Customer Meters & Supplies

Customer Meters & SuppliesDesc:

13246 245 569682/1 $110.004/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Tillamook County Creamer

110.00 01 601-00-6135 0.00Chemical/Lab Supplies

Chemical/Lab SuppliesDesc:

13247 245 569684/1 $165.004/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Tillamook County Creamer

165.00 01 601-00-6135 0.00Chemical/Lab Supplies

Chemical/Lab SuppliesDesc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 115/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

13248 369 1194060 $245.644/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Ferguson Waterworks

245.64 01 602-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

13249 114 2304-898939 $22.274/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Rosenberg Builders Suppl

22.27 01 600-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

13250 173 01-23740 $75.144/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

MaintDesc:

3Boyd's Implement Service

75.14 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

13251 173 01-23776 $44.004/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

MaintDesc:

3Boyd's Implement Service

44.00 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

13252 562 249705 $1,328.494/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Northstar Chemical

1,328.49 01 601-00-6135 0.00Chemical/Lab Supplies

Chemical/Lab SuppliesDesc:

13253 956 INV-1-31543 $12.074/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

12.07 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13254 120 INV21362 $22.204/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Seawestern

22.20 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

13255 981 1029 $290.004/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Pacific Fab and Machine, 

110.00 01 100-50-6310 0.00Grounds Maintenance

Grounds MaintenanceDesc:

180.00 02 602-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

13256 707 121354.23SP $2,274.004/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

Training suppliesDesc:

3TBCC

2,274.00 01 100-30-6410 0.00Training

TrainingDesc:

13258 115 70005-April 23 $183.754/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/10/20232023Yes

Garbage serviceDesc:

3R Sanitary Service

21.73 01 600-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

21.73 02 601-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 125/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

96.83 03 602-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

21.73 04 100-10-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

21.73 05 100-30-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

13259 139 Q1 TLT - 2023 $11.504/27/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

5/1/20232023Yes

TLT taxDesc:

3Tillamook County Commu

11.50 01 100-50-6145 0.00Tourism

TourismDesc:

13260 1 PR1385 $2,464.734/30/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/30/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/16/2023 to 4/30/2023Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

483.95 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

273.41 02 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

251.22 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

555.10 04 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

262.42 05 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

638.63 06 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13261 2 PR1385 $8,495.604/30/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/30/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/16/2023 to 4/30/2023Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

1,650.59 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

926.53 02 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

860.97 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,832.62 04 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

974.84 05 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,250.05 06 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

13262 5 PR1385 $206.794/30/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/30/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/16/2023 to 4/30/2023Desc:

3Aflac

20.34 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

39.33 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

4.61 03 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

10.84 04 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

10.24 05 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 135/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

26.66 06 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

35.00 07 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

6.41 08 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

23.38 09 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

10.64 010 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

19.34 011 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

13263 98 PR1385 $10,332.324/30/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/30/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/16/2023 to 4/30/2023Desc:

3CIS

218.55 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,557.01 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

202.14 03 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,049.28 04 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

120.84 05 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

878.19 06 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

271.64 07 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,084.98 08 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

115.10 09 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

910.59 010 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

229.45 011 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,694.55 012 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

13264 189 PR1385 $8,285.164/30/202310

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

4/30/20232023Yes

Payroll from 4/16/2023 to 4/30/2023Desc:

3Oregon PERS

1,627.33 01 100-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

920.84 02 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

825.42 03 200-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

1,781.92 04 600-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

886.30 05 601-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

2,243.35 06 602-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystadmin from 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Page 145/3/2023  7:55am

Name

Bank 

ID

 Grand Total 95,913.55 0.00

32,052.00 0.00Fund 100 Total

12,662.37 0.00Fund 200 Total

16,535.99 0.00Fund 600 Total

11,239.50 0.00Fund 601 Total

23,423.69 0.00Fund 602 Total



                    
 
May 3, 2023 
 
Ms. Science Kilner 
Regional Environmental Officer 
FEMA Region 10 
130 228th Street SW 
Bothell, WA 98021 
FEMA-R10-ESAcomments@fema.dhs.gov 
 
Re:  Scoping Comment regarding FEMA Docket 2023-0007 

FEMA’s EIS regarding FEMA’s Plan for NFIP-ESA Integra�on in Oregon  
 
Dear Ms. Kilner, 
 
We appreciate you hos�ng the mee�ngs in Tillamook County and online to provide informa�on about the 
proposed changes and requirements of Na�onal Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) and impacts to the 
community.  Bay City is wri�ng this leter to present our concerns with these planned NFIP changes.  

The city of Bay City is a small community and works to maintain, encourage, and support a mix of business, 
industry, commercial, residen�al and recrea�onal ac�vi�es by providing and maintaining the necessary 
infrastructure. The City provides for increased opportuni�es for residen�al and business development, and 
tourism for the region. 

Bay City was established in 1910. The city has a harbor with a public boat launch managed by the Port of 
Garibaldi (POG). The area POG occupies in Bay City is home to businesses, a restaurant, and a fish processing 
facility and other recrea�onal opportuni�es. Much of this area and POG’s exis�ng in water and waterfront 
infrastructure is between 50 and 70 years old and in dire need of constant maintenance and replacement in 
order to con�nue to support POG’s legal obliga�ons and to con�nue to support a part of the city and region’s 
economic vitality. Addi�onally, the boat launch and connected federal channel are in con�nuous need of 
maintenance dredging to remove sediment that is constantly being deposited from the numerous rivers feeding 
into Tillamook Bay. 

The Port of Tillamook Bay (POTB) has a railroad line extending along Hwy 101 in Bay City.  The POTB’s exis�ng 
railroad infrastructure is old as well and in need of constant maintenance and replacement in order to con�nue 
to support the POTB’s obliga�ons and to con�nue to support the city and region’s economy. 

Bay City has a number of projects that are located in areas that include areas in the floodplain – Al Griffin 
Memorial Park improvements and Salmonberry Trail development. The floodplain areas are designated on the 
City NFIP flood map #41057CO394F, updated on September 28, 2018.  These projects have support and have 
received grant funding from many local and state agencies.  Bay City has taken steps since the 2009 BiOp to 
improve condi�ons for endangered species, like the Paterson Creek Stream Restora�on Project, and improving 

 City of Bay City 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 

 

mailto:FEMA-R10-ESAcomments@fema.dhs.gov


fish habitat along Al Griffin Park.  Can these be counted as a credit towards development in the area, mi�ga�ng 
the new requirements.  

The Bay City Wastewater Treatment Plan (WWTP) is also surrounded by floodplain areas in the VE flood zone 
designa�on. Improvements and maintenance to the WWTP and facili�es, including the ability to store water 
meters, pipe, etc., will also be impacted, which leads to inefficiencies and higher costs for consumers.   

Bay City has a number of residen�al, commercial, industrial, recrea�onal and Port proper�es within the 
designated floodplains – Zone A, Zone AE and Zone VE. The City is deeply concerned that the planned changes 
to the Na�onal Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) will impact the City and the property owner’s ability to perform 
maintenance on their proper�es and the ROW in the flood hazard area, make improvements, and development 
required to keep facili�es and roadways opera�onal.   

The planned changes will have catastrophic impacts on housing construc�on and developable lots, for 150+ 
property owners in Bay City, and impacts on 10+ commercially and industrially used proper�es which could 
force the organiza�ons and small businesses to close.  There are approximately 8,000+ linear feet of city 
roadway in the planned NFIP area that will be required to iden�fy ‘no net loss’ when they are regraded (new 
base and surfacing), widened, and/or new u�lity lines are added underneath. This will limit new development, 
improvements and maintenance of parks and recrea�onal areas in the City. 

The planned changes will create financial and therefore physical limita�ons to proper�es in the proposed area.  
The planned changes will limit new development, improvements and maintenance of Al Griffin Memorial Park 
and City RV Park, Wat Family Park, and new development, improvements and maintenance of the Kilchis Point 
Reserve.  The planned changes will limit new development, improvements and maintenance of Port proper�es 
(west on Hayes Oyster and the Railroad).  The planned changes will limit new development, improvements and 
maintenance of any property in the proposed area.  

The proposed changes and assessments will cost the City and developers addi�onal �me and addi�onal 
resources which will be challenging to factor into projects’ budgets.  Each component of a Biological Opinion 
(BiOp) requires exper�se the City cannot, nor has the capacity to, provide.    

As part of these comments, Bay City is concerned that FEMA’s plan for integra�ng the NFIP and ESA in Oregon is 
not sufficiently definite to enable meaningful environmental review.  To date, the only available informa�on is 
FEMA’s Dra� Implementa�on Plan dated October 2021.  That Dra� Plan includes many gaps and ambigui�es 
regarding what changes FEMA intends to require NFIP-par�cipa�ng jurisdic�ons to implement.  Un�l all of the 
implementa�on documents and guidance are available in least a complete dra� form, it will be difficult and in 
some cases not possible for members of the public to comment regarding the scope or effect of FEMA’s 
proposed ac�on. 
 
What are the costs of the planned changes incurred on ‘development’? In a 2005 study of No Net Loss of Fish 
Habitat in an ar�cle by D. J. Harper and J. T. Quigley in Environmental Management Vol. 36, No. 3, the costs for 
compensa�on for these authoriza�ons ranged from approximately $3,000 to $100,000.  Those costs need to be 
increased due to infla�on (CPI) by 58%, making the range $4,700 – $160,000.  How can these high costs be 
factored into the city’s budget for a new u�lity line installa�on? Road construc�on? Ditch digging and 
maintenance for the areas in the floodplain? Building expansion in the floodplain? Without an offset to COLA? 
How will that affect a budget for new home construc�on and financing for the home owner in the floodplain?  
Housing is already a crisis in Bay City, in Oregon, and na�onally.  This proposed change adds barriers to housing 
costs.  
 
These concerns extend well beyond Bay City and will affect all of Oregon’s coastal communi�es, waterfront 
communi�es (both coastal and inland), and businesses that rely on these roadways access to state waterways 



for both commercial and tourist related ac�vi�es. Furthermore, implementa�on for the proposed NFIP may 
also impact the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) ability to maintain cri�cal life safety infrastructure that 
includes je�es, seawalls, and leaves, as well as the U.S. Coast Guard’s (USCG) ability to operate and maintain 
moorage facili�es for the rescue sta�ons. Other impacted opera�ons will include habitat restora�on efforts by 
organiza�ons like the Tillamook Estuaries Partnership and Natural Hazard Mi�ga�on efforts that are in line with 
FEMA’s own Mul�-Jurisdic�onal Natural Hazard Mi�ga�on program. 
Assuming FEMA proceeds with environmental review despite the  City concerns, Bay City requests that FEMA 
consider the following as part of its EIS:   
 

• How implementa�on of FEMA’s plan will affect residen�al, commercial, industrial and recrea�onal 
ac�vi�es. 

• When/how local jurisdic�ons will determine which development projects within the floodplain may 
proceed and with what limita�ons/restric�ons. 

• When/how local jurisdic�ons will determine whether a development project may use mi�ga�on to 
offset its impacts. 

• The types and availability of mi�ga�on for floodplain development impacts.  It is important that FEMA 
not assume that mi�ga�on is available and must evaluate the availability of mi�ga�on for par�cular 
projects and in par�cular communi�es. 

• The degree of benefit for ESA listed species and habitat from implementa�on of the proposed new 
restric�ons in various floodplain areas – e.g., in urban areas, in recrea�onal areas, in riverine and 
coastal floodplains, and in floodplain areas nearer and further from riparian areas. 

• The socioeconomic impacts of implementa�on of FEMA’s implementa�on plan. This should include: 
o Impacts to floodplain property owners 
o Impacts to value and prices of property inside and outside the floodplain 
o Impacts to local jurisdic�on’s tax revenue and the corresponding effects on local government 

spending 
o Other direct and indirect socioeconomic impacts from implementa�on of FEMA’s NFIP-ESA 

integra�on  
• The consistency or inconsistency of FEMA’s implementa�on plan with exis�ng Oregon laws and policies, 

including Measure 49. 
• The consistency or inconsistency of FEMA’s implementa�on plan with each NFIP-par�cipa�ng 

jurisdic�on’s exis�ng land use plans and policies, including exis�ng zoning, comprehensive plans, 
housing goals, hazard management plans, and others. 

• The cumula�ve impacts on development of compliance with other exis�ng federal, state and local 
requirements that also apply and how FEMA intends to avoid duplica�ve or overlapping requirements. 

• How exis�ng and poten�al future habitat benefit projects will be considered as part of implementa�on 
of FEMA’s plan. 

• The consequences for local community that choose not to par�cipate in the NFIP once FEMA begins 
enforcing its final implementa�on plan. 

 
The other issues at hand are the following:  

1) The ambiguity of FEMA’s proposed ac�on. 
• What is Bay City actually going to be required to enforce? These issues are not adequately 

defined in the Implementa�on Plan presented to the City.  
• How will Bay City be able to enforce requirements it does not have the exper�se on?  

2) The ambiguity of alterna�ve ways to achieve FEMA’s purpose and need – FEMA’s ESA compliance. 
3) The differing pathways will result in different sets of restric�ons on each community. 



• How will these be managed?  
• How are we supposed to be able substan�ally iden�fy and argue in favor or opposi�on to an 

unclear pathway our community could take? 
4) The challenge to iden�fy an ambiguous set of standards and how they will affect development. 
5) The availability of professionals to review the proposed changes adequately for FEMA/NEPA standards. 

• Will FEMA/NEPA be providing peer review and evalua�ons of the proposed requirements? 
6) The impacts to a number of land uses in Bay City – residen�al, commercial, industrial, recrea�onal, and 

Port. 
• Addi�onal development costs and restric�ons create limita�ons on a number of uses in the city.  

 
7) How will plans such as the Countywide Natural Hazard Mi�ga�on Plan be integrated into the planned 

changes and how will the planned changes be integrated into the Natural Hazard Mi�ga�on Plan?  
 

Therefore, Bay City urges FEMA/NEPA, prior to the implementa�on of the proposed changes to the NFIP, to 
conduct a more in-depth examina�on of the long-term impacts the planned changes to the NFIP will have 
on Bay City.  

As part of this examina�on, it is important to charter a current BiOp as a lot of factors have changed since 
the 2009 BiOp this NFIP is based on.  

Bay City is reques�ng that prior to the implementa�on of the proposed changes to the NFIP, a regional and 
statewide economic impact study be conducted in order to fully evaluate the serious and crippling 
unintended consequences the current planned NFIP plan will have on all effected stakeholders. 

Please add the City and Commitee member names to the list of commenters and ensure that Bay City 
receives no�ce of all future ac�ons related to FEMA’s prepara�on of this EIS and related to any efforts by 
FEMA related to NFIP-ESA integra�on in Oregon. 

Thank you very much for your considera�on. We look forward to working with FEMA on this important 
project.  

Sincerely,  

Bay City FEMA-ESA Committee Members, BAY CITY, OREGON  

 

 

____________________________  ____________________________  

Mayor David McCall     Councilor Kathleen Baker 

 

 

 

____________________________  ____________________________ 

Councilor Tim Josi     City Planner David Ma�son 

 

 



 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Memorandum 

 
To:      Mayor McCall and Bay City Council 

From: Debbie Pohs TLT Committee Secretary 

Date:  5/2/2023 

Re:      TLT Advisory Committee Recommendations 

Committee Members Present: Greg Sweeney – Chair, Mark Harguth, Debi Lee, Janice Bentley, 

Liaison - Kathy Baker 

 

 

The TLT Advisory Committee is asking members of the Bay City Council to approve the 

following items:  

 

To approve TLT Grant application from Helen Wright for the Bay City’s Pearl & Oyster Music 

Festival project in the amount of $7800.00. 

 

To approve TLT Grant application from Tom Connaughton for the Al Griffin Pickleball Courts 

project in the amount of $4896.00 contingent upon addressing the noise, signage and Liability 

insurance.   

To approve TLT Grant application from Liane Welch for the Bay City Emergency Volunteer 

Storage Container project in the amount of $12,528.00. 

To approve TLT Grant application from Liane Welch for City Hall Mural and Landscaping project 

in the amount of $14,775.00. 

Please note that all score sheets are at the end of each application. 

TLT Available funds: $82,880.00 

 





























































































































 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12 

 
A RESOLUTION EXEMPTING A BID FOR NEW FINANCIAL, PAYROLL,  AND BILLING 

SOFTWARE FOR THE CITY FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS OF ORS 279 
 
WHEREAS the current financial software is not efficient for processing financials, payroll, utility billing 
data, and water consumption information; and the finance director is requesting the replacement of the 
current financial, payroll and billing software with software recommended by other agencies and the City 
auditor; and, 

 
WHEREAS The City of Bay City Ordinance No. 696 Public Contracting Rules designates the City Council 
of the City of Bay City as the City’s local contract review board as prescribed by Oregon Revised Statute 
279A.060; and, 

 
WHEREAS public contracting rules 137-047-0260(3)(b) allows for exemption from competitive 
bidding for good cause; stating that imposing express technical, standard, dimensional or 
mathematical specifications will better ensure that the Goods or Services will be compatible with 
or will operate efficiently or effectively with components, equipment, parts, Services or 
information technology including hardware, Services or software with which the Goods or 
Services will be used, integrated, or coordinated; allows for exemption for good cause; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, based upon the information provided herein, the City Council resolves that 
pursuant to public contracting rules 137-047-0255 (3)(b) that: 

 
1. The exempting of the acquisition of financial software from competitive bidding will save the City 

both substantial time and money, and will not result in favoritism or substantially diminish the 
competition for public contracts, and 
 

2. The City Council hereby exempts the awarding and entering into a contract with Springbrook for 
the purchase of Financial, payroll, and billing software from competitive bidding requirements 
under ORS 279, pursuant to Bay City Ordinance #696 and based upon the findings in this 
Resolution, and 

 
3. The City Council hereby authorizes the Finance Director to accept a bid and enter into a contract 

with Springbrook for the acquisition and installation of financial, payroll, and billing software for 
the set price of $64,988.25. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of May 2023 and approved by the Mayor of the City of Bay City 
this 9th day of May 2023. 

  
 
________________________ 
David McCall, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

   Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



 
Order Form: Q-14322-1
Date: 4/4/2023, 10:25 AM
Expires On: 7/3/2023

 
Phone: (866) 777-0069
Email: info@sprbrk.com

 
Ship To:
Lindsey Gann
5525 B St
Bay City, Oregon 97107
lgann@ci.bay-city.or.us

Bill To:
Liane Welch
5525 B St
Bay City, Oregon 97107
lwelch@ci.bay-city.or.us

 
Account Manager E-mail Phone Number Payment Terms

Brad Martin brad.martin@sprbrk.com (503) 820-4524 Net 30

 

Annual Product Pricing

PRODUCT RATE QTY DISC (%) NET PRICE

Finance Suite Subscription USD 12,900.00 1 42.500 USD 7,417.50

Payroll Subscription USD 7,150.00 1 42.500 USD 4,111.25

Utility Billing Subscription USD 13,700.00 1 42.500 USD 7,877.50

Annual Product Pricing Total: USD 19,406.25

Estimated Professional Services

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION RATE QTY DISC % NET PRICE

Standard Professional
Services

Standard Professional Services USD 189.00 110 31.746 USD 14,190.00

Standard Professional
Services

Standard Professional Services USD 189.00 110 31.746 USD 14,190.00

Standard Professional
Services

Standard Professional Services USD 189.00 129 31.746 USD 16,641.00

Estimated Professional Services Total: USD 45,021.00

CivicPay Pricing

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION RATE QTY DISC % NET PRICE

CivicPay Online Subscription CivicPay Online
Subscription

USD 561.00 1 0.000 USD 561.00

CivicPay Pricing Total: USD 561.00

Page 1 of 5



Transaction Fees

PRODUCT RATE QTY NET PRICE

CivicPay Transaction Fee USD 1.00 1 TBD based on number of transactions

 
Grand Total:   USD 64,988.25

* excludes applicable sales tax
 
 

Page 2 of 5



Order Details
 
Customer Name:

 

 
Customer Contact:

 
Lindsey Gann

 
Governing Agreement(s):

 
This Order Form is governed by the applicable terms found at:
MSA: https://sprbrk.app.box.com/v/sprbrk-saas-terms
MLA: https://sprbrk.app.box.com/v/sprbrk-onpremise-terms
Professional Services: https://sprbrk.app.box.com/v/sprbrk-svcs-terms
 

 
Term(s):
 

 
3 Years

Utility Accounts Contracted for CivicPay
and Mobile Work Orders:

850

 
 
 
Order Terms
 
In the event of an inconsistency between this Order Form, any governing agreement, purchase order, or invoice, the
Order Form shall govern as it pertains to this transaction.
 

• This Order Form shall become effective as of the last date of signature (the "Effective Date").
 

• Order Start Date: Software Licenses, Subscriptions, Maintenance, and Hosting commence upon the earlier of
a) date of delivery* or log-in to hosted software to Customer; or b) 60 days after Order Form Effective Date.
 

• Subscriptions, Maintenance, Hosting, and Support (“Recurring Services”) continue from the Order Start Date
through the term listed in this Order Form (or if not listed, one (1) year).
 

• Orders for Recurring Services auto-renew unless the Customer or Springbrook provides a written notice of
non-renewal at least sixty (60) days before the end of the Order Term.
 

• Subscription Service fees and any Recurring Services will be subject to an automatic annual increase
by not more than five percent (5%) of the prior year’s Subscription Service fees ("Standard Annual Price
Increase").
 

• Any Software Licenses or Hardware are one-time non-refundable purchases.
 

• CivicPay Online Subscription fee and CivicPay IVR Subscription fee are subject to increase at per account
rate, based on actual accounts.
 

• CivicPay IVR Message Block Subscriptions expire upon the earlier exhaustion of the Message Block or
twelve (12) months from the Order Start Date. Upon expiration, Message Blocks automatically renew.
 

 
*The date of delivery of software to the Customer is the date the software is made available to the Customer, either
by delivery of software or delivery of first log-in to a hosted environment, which may be either a test or production
environment.  This date of delivery is frequently earlier than the dates professional services are completed, the Customer
completes user acceptance testing, the Customer distributes additional logins to end-users and the Customer go-live in a
production environment.

Page 3 of 5

https://sprbrk.app.box.com/v/sprbrk-saas-terms
https://sprbrk.app.box.com/v/sprbrk-onpremise-terms
https://sprbrk.app.box.com/v/sprbrk-svcs-terms


 
Invoice Timing and Delivery
 
Invoices are delivered electronically via e-mail to the billing contact on file for the Customer.  Customer invoices are issued for the full
amount of software and services purchased as follows:

 
Products Ordered Invoice Timing
 
Estimated Professional Services,
On-Site Professional Services, and
Travel Expenses*:

 
Monthly, in arrears for services in the prior month unless specified in Special Terms.

 
Fixed Fee Professional Services:

 
The Effective Date of this Order Form unless specified in Special Terms.

 
Print Services and Transaction Fees:

 
Monthly, in arrears for transactions in the prior month.

 
Hardware and One-Time Licenses:

 
Upon the Effective Date of this Order Form.

 
Software Licenses, Subscriptions,
Maintenance,
and Hosting (New):

 
Annually in advance upon Order Start Date.

 
Software Licenses, Subscriptions,
Maintenance, and Hosting
(Renewal):

 
Sixty (60) days in advance of the Order Start Date.

 
Software Subscriptions, Maintenance,
and Hosting (Add-Ons):

 
Upon delivery of the product, order will be pro-rated to sync with the existing
anniversary billing date and will renew annually thereafter.

 
Software Subscriptions (Migrations):

 
Upon delivery of the product, order will be synced with the existing anniversary
billing date and will renew annually thereafter unless specified in the Special Order
Terms. This order replaces and supersedes any previously executed order as it relates
to the products listed within this order.  Upon delivery of new product, customer will
receive a prorated credit for any prepaid, unused maintenance fees that will be applied
to the customer’s first invoice.

 
 
 
* Professional Services pricing is based on expected hours using Springbrook’s standard implementation methodology. Actual hours
and billings may vary from this estimate. Please note that only when project costs exceed $5,000 of this estimate, a signed change
order will be required to continue work. Changes under $5,000 will continue to be delivered and billed accordingly. On-site Professional
Services will be subject to a daily minimum rate irrespective of hours on-site. All travel costs associated with on-site travel will be billed
as incurred. 

 
 
Special Order Terms
 
Special Order Terms (if any):

Page 4 of 5



 
By signing, both parties agree to the terms and conditions set forth in this agreement.
 
* If the Customer requires a PO number on invoices, the Customer must provide Springbrook with the PO number and a
copy of the PO prior to invoice issuance. If a PO number is not provided prior to the invoice issuance date, invoices issued
on this Order Form will be valid without a PO reference.
 
 
Springbrook Holding Company, LLC  Bay City, OR - City of
 
 
 
Signature:_________________________ Signature:__________________________
 
 
 
Name (Print):________________________ Name (Print):________________________
 
 
 
Title:_______________________________ Title:______________________________
 
 
 
Date:_______________________________ Date:_______________________________
 
 
 
Purchase Order # (if required)________________________
 

Page 5 of 5


















































































	ADP5E6B.tmp
	Sheet1




